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Strategic Report

Year Ended 30 June 2015
The Directors present therr strategic report for the year ended 30 June 2015,
Review of the business

The Group's pnncipal activittes dunng the year is the provision of legal services in both the Personal Injury {'PI') and
General Law fields, with the acquisition of the Professional Services Divislon of Quindell expanding in the Personal Injury
area as well as the provision of other ancillary services

The key financial and other performance indicators performance dunng the year was as follows

2014

2015 Unaudited Change

£'000 £000 %
Fee & service revenue 153,786 101,717 51.2
{Loss)/Profit before tax (245,820) 20,369 -1,306
Goodwill impairment 269,062 -
Profit before goodwill impamrment and tax 23,242 20,369 141
Equity shareholders' funds 219,848 23,054 B53 6

Ratio Ratio %
Current assets as % of current liabilhes {'quick ratio’) 1.34 084 505

Fae & service revenue for the year Increased by 51 2% partrally due to the acquisition of the Professional Services
Diwision of Quindell {rebranded Slater & Gordon Solutions}), accounting for £19 7m of the growth with a further £15.6m
from the increases in WIP The remaining Increase is atiributable to the acquisitions of Walker Smith Way and Leo
Abse Cohen (£3.3m) and general increases in fees across both Pl and General Law.

The impravement in profit before goodwill impairment and {ax year-on-year Is directly attributed to the additional
revenues brought in by Leo Abse Cohen and Walker Smith Way, more than covenng the additional spend in vanous
areas of the business However this was partially offset by the pre-tax losses incurred in the Slater & Gordon Solutions
business.

Associated with the finahsation of the Global Group's accounts for the period ending 31 December 2015, the group
racently undertook a review of the goodwill held at year end and ascertained that the goodwill ansing on acquisitron of
the 5GS businesses required impaiment to the value of £269m at year end, attnbutable to latest forecasts indicating
reduced profitabiity

During the year, the Group has reassessed its accounting lreatment of deferred consideration payable in the context of
its acquisition of legal service prachces, This reassessment has taken into account an analysis of histoncal acquisitions
in the United Kingdom wheare cash and share-based consideralion payable to the vendor principals of businesses
acquired by the Group is deferred.  Refer to Business Combinations Note 28

Historically, all cash payments and share issues to vendors, whether restrained, deferred, contingent or otherwmise, have
been treated as consideration for the relevant business acquisition

The Group has now carefully considered the appropriate treatment of these payments by reference to IFRS 3{r)
Business Cambinations with regard lo the treatment of specific components of deferred consideration. IFRS 3(r) requires
that transactions remunerating employees or former owners of the acquired business for future services be treated as
separate transactions that are not to be includad in the acquisihan accounting

An assessment has been made in refatron to those arrangements that include cantingent consideration toa vendors of the
business that are subject to so-called "bad leaver” provisions

Included In the terms of a number of purchase agreements entered into by the Group 1s an arangement whereby the
payment of cash consideration to, and/or the retention of share-based consideration by, the vendors of acguired entities
is contngent upon the relevant vendors remaining with the Group for a defined penod  If a vendor ceases to remain with
the Group for the prescnbed period, the vendor may forfeit its entitiement lo payment of the cash consideration and/or its
abibty to retain its share-based consideration, at the discretion of the Group

in light of our assessment, wa have now comected and restated the accounting treatment of deferred consideration
payable These arrangements will be deemed to be "saparate transactions” for accounting purposes, the effect of which
is that they are treated as payments to former owners, to be expensed In accordance with other applicable Intemational
Financial Reporting Standards as adopted in the European Union
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Strategic Report

Year Ended 30 June 2015

Review of the business (Continued)

Shareholders’ funds increased by 880% due to both Increases in retained eamings and £448m of new shares issued
dunng the year that faciitated the acquisition of the Slater & Gordon Solutions business mn May 2015, ofiset by the
goodwill impairment.

The Group's “quick ratio™ (current assets as a percentage of current hiabiiities) has increased pnncipally due to the
acquisiton of the Slater & Gordon Solutions business

Principal risks and uncertainties
For the going concern assessment, please refer to Note 1 for further Information

Financial Instrument Risks

The Group has established a nsk and financial management framework whose pnmary objectives are to protect the
Group from events that hinder the achievement of the Greup's performance objectives

The objectives aim to kmit undue counterparty exposure, ensure sufficient working capital exists and momitor the
management of risk at a business unit level

Use of derivatives

The Group uses interest rate hedges to adjust interesl rate exposures in order to guarantee fixed interest payments
whare payments are variable and hence exposed to interest rate movements

Exposure to credit, liquidity, cash flow risk

Credit nsk 15 the nsk that one party to a financial instrument will cause a finanaal loss for the other party by falling to
drscharge an obligation The main exposure {o credit nsk in the Group is represented by the receivables (debtors and
disbursemenis) owing to the Group.

The maximum exposure to credit nsk, excluding the value of any collateral or other security, al the and of the reporiing
pertod of recognised financial assets 1s the carrying amount of those assets, net of any provistons against those assets,
as disclosed In the statement of financial position and notes to the financial statements  Refer to Note 29 for full details
of the exposure

Liquidity nsk 1s the nsk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial liabilities
The Group aims to mitgate iquidity nsk by managing cash generation by its operations, applying cash collection targets
throughout the Group The Group also manages liquidity risk by ensunng that adequate borrowing facilities are
maintamned

By order of the board
K Fowlie

Director 31 March 2016
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Directors’ Report
Year Ended 30 June 2015

The Directors present therr report, together with the financial report of the consolidated entity consisting of Slater and
Goardon (UK) 1 Limited (“the Company”) and its controlled entities (joinlly referred to as “the Group®), for the financial year
ended 30 June 2015 This financial report has been prepared in accordance with Intemational Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS, adopted by the European Union) Compliance with International Accounting Standards Board {IASB)
ensuras compliance with intematronal Finanoial Reporting Standards (“IFRS)

Directors
The directors in office at any time dunng the financia! year and up to the date of this report are

* K JFowlie
+  AAGrech
*» C DEvans (resigned 27 March 2016)

Principal Activities

Slater & Gordon (UK} 1 Limited Is the immadiate holding company of Slater & Gorden {UK) LLP whose principal activity
1s providing legal advice The Company derves its income from the provision of business services to Slater & Gordon
{UK) LLP together with interast on loans and profit distnbutions from Slater & Gordon (UK) LLP.

In May, the Company acquired the Professional Service Division (rebranded Slater Gordon Solutions) of Quindell Plc
The acquisition of the Professional Service Division supports the sirategy to become the leading Personal injury group in
the UK and provides access to a comprehensive platform of busnesses, processes and infrastructure

The Company considers its immediate and ulimate Parent Company to be Slater and Gordon Limited, a company
incomporated in Australia

Business Model and Main Objectives

Through its subsidianes, the Company aims to deliver high quality iegal and ancillary services for individuals,
membership organisations, affinity groups and other stratagic commercial partners in their persenal, employment and
business affairs The Company 1s committed to becoming one of the largest and most trusted providers of personal legal
services in the United Kingdom This will be achieved through the successful integration of the past year's acquisitions,
bullding awareness of the Slater & Gordon brand and building strategic relattonships

Results

The consalidated results for the year ended 30 June 2015 are set out on page 11. No dividend has been proposed by the
Group The Directors do not feel that there are any relevant key perfermance indicators that need to be disclosed in
additron to the financial information included in the financial slatements

Financial instruments

The Company has entered into an interest rate swap to reduce the impact of any adverse movement in interest rates on
the loans bormowed from the Parent Company's banks The falr value of the swap arrangement at the balance sheet date
was £176,382

Political and charitable donations
During the period the Company made no poltical or charitable donations

Employee involvement

The Company's policy is to consult and discuss with employess, through unions, staff councils and at meetings, matters
likely to affect employees' interests

Information about matters of concem lo employees is given through information bullebins and reports which seek to
achieve a common awareness on the part of all employees of the financial and economic factors affecting the Group's
performance

Disabled persons

The Company's policy s to recruit disabled workers for those vacancies thal they are able to fill All necessary assistance
with inifial training courses is given Once employed, a career plan 1s developed 50 as o ensure suitable opportunities for
each disabled person Arrangements are made, wheraver possible, for retraining employees who became disabled, lo
enable them to perform work identified as appropnate to their aphtudes and abiities

SLATER & GORDON (UK) 1 UMITED
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Directors’ Report
Year Ended 30 June 2015

Auditor

Dunng the year, Emst & Young LLP, were appointed as auditors, and are deemed (o be reappainted under section
487(2) of the Companies Act 2006

Statement of Directors' responsibilities

The Dlrectors are responsible for prepanng the Strategic Report, Directors’ Report and the financial statements in
accardance with applicable law and regulations

Company law requires the Directors lo prepare financial statements for each financial year. Under that law, the Directors
have elected to prepare the financlal statements i accordance with Intemational Financial Reporiing Standards (IFRS")
as adopted by the EU and for the Company in accordance with Uniled Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice
("UK GAAP")

Under company law the Directors must not approve the financial statements unless they are satsfied that they give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group and Parent Company and of the profit or loss for that period.

In the case of the UK GAAP parent company financial statements, the Directors are required to prepare financial
stalements for each financial year that give a true and fair view of the state of the affairs of the Company

In prepanng thase financial statements, tha Directors are required to

- select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently,

- make judgements and accounhng esbmates that are reasonable and prudent;
- state whether applicable UK Accounting Standards have been followed, and

- prepare the financial stalements on the going concem basis unless it is inappropnate to presume that the Company will
continue in business

In the case of the IFRS financial statements, IAS 1 requires that the Direclors prepare Group financial statements for
each financial year, which present fairy the financial position of the Group and the financial performance and cash flows
of the Group for that year.

in prepanng the Group financial statements, the Directors are required to

- select swiable accounting policies in accordance with IAS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates
and Errors and apply them consistenity,

- prasent information, including accounting policies, in @ manner that provides relevant, refiable, comparable and
understandable iformation,

- provide additional disclosures, when compliance with specific requirements in IFRSs 1s insufficient to enable users to
understand the impact of particular transactions, other events and conditions on the Group's financial position and
finanaial performance, and

- state that the Group has compited with IFRSs, subject to any material departures disclosed and explained in the
financial statements

The Cirectors are responsible for keeping adequate accounhing records that are sufficient to show and explain the Group
and Company's transactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any bme tha financial position of the Group and
Company and enable them to ensure that the financial statemenls comply with the Compames Act 2006 They are also
responssble for safeguarding the assels of the Group and Company and hence for taking reasonable steps for the
prevention and detection of fraud and other rregulanties

SLATER & GORDON {UK) 1 LIMITED
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Directors’ Report |
Year Ended 30 June 2015

Going Concern

The financial stalements have been prepared using the going concem assumption which contemplates the realisation of
assels and the settlement of habilities in the ordinary course of business

The Company and Its subsidianes are members of the Slater & Gordon Consclidated Group (the Global Group) whose
ulttmate parent entity is Slater and Gordon Limited, & company incorporated in Austraiia

At 30 June 2015 the Group had net assets of £220 1m and cash of £39 2m The Company 1s reliant upon iis ultimate
parent entity in relation 1o ongoing financial support The Company has received confirnation from its parent entity that it
will support the Company 1o meet ils habilities as and when they fall due, but only to the extent that funds are not
otherwise available to the Company {0 meet such liabilites. The parent has also confirmed that it will continue to pravide
the financial support outlined above for a period of at least 12 months from the date of signing of this financial report

At 31 December 2015, the consolhdated Stater and Gordon Group had net assets of AUD375 Dm, which decreased since
30 June 2015 pnmarnly due to a non-cash impairment charge of AUDB76 4m and the adoption of AASB 15 The Group
had nel current assets of AUD509 4m The Group had drawmngs of AUD783 Om under its syndicated debt facility, against
limits of AUDB50 3m at 31 December 2015 The Group had cash on hand of AUDS1.9m and other borrowings of
AUD10.3m, resulting in net debt (drawn debt facilities less cash and cash equivalents) of AUD741 4m and available
hquidity of AUD119 2m At 31 December 2015, the Group's net debt position had increased since 30 June 2015 by
AUD118 Om, refiecting underlying cash requirements in the business At the date of sigrung of the financial report the
Group has drawn its existing facilities in fult

Since 1 July 2015, the consohdated Slaler and Gordon Group has oblained vanous amendments from its banking

syndicate (“lenders”) to the Slater and Gordon Syndicated Facility Agreement ("SFA") As at the date of the Company's

financial report, the consohdated Slater and Gordon Group remains in comphance wath all its undertakings under the |
SFA Under the SFA the consolidated Slater and Gordon Group agreed to present to the lenders and thelr financial !
adwvisers proposals which may include amendments to the current SFA These proposals have been provided lo the

lenders in ine with the contractual requirements of the SFA In the event that amendments are required by the lenders

and f any such amendments are not implemented by 30 April 2016, repayment dales for the SFA may be brought

forward to a date no earlier than 31 March 2017.

Based on discussions to date, the Directors of the consaohdated Slater and Gordon Group are of the view thal the
consolidated Slater and Gordon Group will comply with the above obligalions The conscfidated Slater and Gordon
Group has further inihated a comprehensive review including an assessment of revised financial forecasts, and the
implementation of performance improvement programmes with the aim of improving the profitability of the business and
reducing the level of drawn debl.

The Directors, having given consideration to the current financial forecasts for the Group and the Company, the
engagement with the banking syndicate and its financial advisers, the comprehensive review, and the performance
improvement programmes being implementad by management, consider the going concemn basis of preparation is
appropnate for a penad to 31 March 2017

Statement of disclosure to the auditor

So far as the Direclors are aware, there is no relevant audit information of which the Company’s auditor is unaware
Additionally, the Direclors have taken all the necessary steps that they ought to have taken as Directors in order to make
themselves aware of all relevant audit information and to establish that the Company’s audilor is aware of that
information

On behalf of the board

K Fowlie 31 March 2016
Director

SLATER & GORDON (UK) 1 LIMITED
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF SLATER & GORDON
(UK) 1 LIMITED

We have audted the financial statements of Slater & Gordon UK (1) Lid for the year ended 30 June 2015 which
compnse the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, the Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income, the
Consolidated Statement of Fmancial Position, the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement, the Consolidated Statement of
Changes in Equity, the related notes 1 to 31 for the Group accounls, and the Company's Balance Sheet and the related
notes 1 to 11 for the Company accounts The financial reporling framework that has been applied i their preparation of
the Group financial statements is applicable Jaw and International Finencial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as adopted by
the European Unlon The financial reporting framework that has been applied in the preparation of the Parent Company
financial slatemenis 1s applicable law and United Kingdom Accounting Standards (United Kingdom Generally Accepted
Accountmg Practice)

This report is made solely to the Company’s members, as a body, in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the
Compantes Act 2006 OQur audit work has been underiaken so that we might state to the Company’s members those
matters we are required to state to them in an auditor's report and for no other purpose  To the fullest extent permitied
by law, we do not accepl or assume responsibility 1o anyone other than the Company and the Company's members as a
body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed

Respective responsihilities of Directors and auditor

As exptained more fully in the Directors’ Responsibilities Statement set cut on pages 7 to 8, the Direclors are responsible
for the preparation of the financial statements and for baing satisfied that they give a true and far iew Our responsibildy
is to audit and express an cpinion on the financial statements in accordance with applicable law and International
Standards on Auditing (UK and lreland) Those standards require us to comply with the Auditing Practices Board's
Ethical Standards for Auditors

Scope of the audit of the financial statements

An audt involves obtaning evidence aboui the amounis and disclosures in the financial statements sufficient to give
reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from material misstatement, whether caused by fraud or
error This includes an assessment of whether the accounting policies are appropnate to the Group's and the Parent
Company's circumstances and have been tonsistently applied and adequately disclosed, the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimales made by the Directors, and the overall presentation of the financial statements [n
addition, we read all the finanaia! and non-financial information i the Strategic and Directors’ Report to identify material
inconsistencies with the audited financial statements |f we become aware of any apparent matenal misstatements or
inconsistencies we consider the implications for qur report

Opinlon on financial statements
In our opmion

» the financial stalements give a true and fair view of the state of the Group's and of the Parent Company’s
affairs as al 30 June 2015 and of the Group’s and the Parent Company’s loss for the year then ended;

» the Group financial statements have been properly prepared in accordance with IFRSs as adopled by the
European Union, and

»  the Parent Company financal statements have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom
Generally Accepted Accounling Practice, and

» the financia!l staterments have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006
Opinion on other matter prescribed by the Companies Act 2006

In our opinion the iInformation given in the Strategic Report and the Directors’ Report for the financial year for which the
financal statements are prepared i1s consistent with the financial statements

SLATER & GORDON (UK} 1 LIMITED
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF SLATER & GORDON
(UK) 1 LIMITED

Matters on which we are required to report by exception

We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters where the Companies Act 2006 requires us to report to you
if, in our opinion

»  adequate accounting records have not been kept by the Parent Company, or returns adequate for our audit
have not been received from branches not visited by us, or

» the Parent Company financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and retums, or
»  certain disclosures of Directors’ remuneration specified by law are not made, or
» wa have not receved all the information and explanations we require for our audit

Other Matters

The consolidated financial statements for 2014 are unaudited

Gt ¥ oy W

Kewvin Harun (Senior Statutory Auditor)

for and on behalf of Ernst & Young LLP, Statutory Auditor

Charteraed Accountants
Reading

3 1 MAR 2016
Dated .. .. ..
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

For the Year Ended 30 June 2015

Note 2015 2014
£000 £'000
Unaudited
Revenue and other income
Fee revenue - rendering of services 3 127,347 90,939
Net movement in work in progress 3 15,587 10,778
Senices revenug 3 10,852 -
Subtotal Revenue 153,786 101,717
Gain from bargain purchase 3 11,709 8,733
Other income 3 2,54 1,279
Total revenue and other Income 168,086 111,729
Less expenses
Salanes and employee benefit expense 4 66,125 46,661
Payments to former owners 4 2,996 2,081
Share based paymant expense to former owners 4 3,916 3,035
Cost of sales 4 8.832 -
Rental expense 5,769 5,266
Advaertising and markeling expense 19,651 9,991
Administratien and office expenss 13,568 9,925
Consultant fees 1,787 1,549
Finance costs 4 5,607 4,613
Bad and doubtful debts 4 2,645 1,491
Depreciahon and amortisation expense 4 2,244 1,979
Goadwill Impaimrment 269,062 -
Cosls associated with acquisitions 5,525 2,074
Qther expenses 4 6,178 2,14
(Lass)/profit before income tax expanse (245,820} 20,369
Income lax expense 5 5,390 3,856
{Loss)/profit for the year after Income tax expense (251,210} 16,513
Other comprehensive expense, nat of tax
Items that may be reclassified subsaquently to profit or loss:
Changes in fair value of cash flow hedges 31 10
Total items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss a 110
Other comprehensive expense for the year, net of tax 31 110
Total comprehensive {loss)/income for the year, net of tax (251,241) 16,403
{Loss)/profit for the year attributed to*
Owners of the Company 18 {251,345) 16,391
Non-contralling interests 18 135 122
{251,210) 16,513
Total comprahensive {loss)fincome for the year attributed to:
Owners of the Company (251,376) 16,281
Non-controling interests 19 135 122
{251,241) 16,403

Tha accompanying nates on pages 15 to 64 farm an inlegral part of these financial statements

SLATER & GORDON (UK) 1 LIMITED
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

As at 30 June 2015
2015 2014
£'000 £000
Note Sinaudited
Current assets
Cash 6 39,159 7.371
Receivables 7 232,753 55,742
Work in progress 8 154,623 56,665
Current tax assets 12,371 -
Other current assets 9 9,848 3,817
Total current assets 448,754 123,595
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 10 9,364 2,913
Recevables 7 32,923 18,033
Work in progress 8 67,804 44,320
Intangible assets 1 304,788 31,634
Deferred tax assets 5 18,190 -
Total non-current assets 433,279 96,900
Total assetls 882,033 220,495
Current lizbilities
Payables 12 323,240 133,694
Short term bomowings 13 100 4,230
Current tax liabihties 1,102 922
Other current habilitres 14 5,352 5,600
Provisions 15 4,435 2,061
Total current liabilities 334,229 146,507
Non-current liabilitles
Payables 12 - 2,561
L.ong term barrowings 13 307,808 40,444
Deferred tax habilities 5 13,623 6,773
Denvative financial instruments 176 145
Provisions 15 6,084 881
Total non-current liabilitles 327,691 50,804
Total llabilities 661,920 197,311
Net assats 220,113 23,184
Equity
Contributed aquity 16 448,170 -
Cash-fiow hedge reserve 17 {176) (145)
Retained profits/(accumulated logses) 18 (228,146) 23,189
Total equity attributable to equity holders in the Company 219,848 23,054
Non-controlling interest 19 265 130
220,113 23,184

Total equity

The accompanying notes on pages 15 to 64 form an integral part of these financal statements

The financial statements were approved by the board of directors and authorised for issue on 31 March 2016

They onits behalf by

Company humber 07895497

SLATER & GORDON (UK) 1 LIMITED
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

For the Year Ended 30 June 2015

Attributable to the equity holders of the Parent

2015
(Retained  Cash
Profits)/ Flow Non-
Contributed Accumulated Hedging controlling Total
Note Equity Losses Reserve Total interest Equity
£'000 £'060 £'000 £000 £'000 £'000
Balance as at 1 July 2014
(unaudited) . {23,198) 145 {23,054} {130} {23,184)
Net loss/{profit) after tax for the year - 251,345 - 251,345 {135) 251,210
Total other comprehensive expense for
the year 17 . - k]| k) - i
Total comprehensive loss/(incoms)
for the year . 251,345 k3] 251,376 (135) 251,241
Transactions with owners in their
capacity as owners
Share 1ssuance 16 (448,170) - - {448,170} - {448,170)
Total transactions with owners in
thelr capacity as owners {448,170) - - {448,170) - (448,170)
Balance as at 30 June 2015 (448,170) 228,146 176 (219,848) (265) {220,113)
2014 Attributable to the equity holders of the Parent
Cash
Flow Non-
Contributed Retained Hedging controlling Total
Note Equity Profits Reserve Total  interest Equity
£000 £'000 £000 £000 £'000 £'000
Balance as at 1 July 2013
{unaudited) {15) {6,808) 35 {6,848) {8} (6,858)
Net Profit after tax for the year - (16,391) - (16,3111) (122) {16,513)
Tota! other comprehensive expense for
the year 17 . - 110 110 . 110
Total comprehensive income for the - {16,391} 110 (16,281) (122) {16,403)
Transactions with ownars in their
capacity as owners
Share buyback 16 75 - - 75 - 78
Total transactions with owners in
their capacity as owners 75 - - 75 - 75
Balance as at 30 June 2014 - (23,199) 145  (23,054) (130)  (23,184)

The accompanying noles on pagas 15 to 64 form an Integral part of these financial statemenis
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended 30 June 2015

Note 2015 2014
£000 £'000
Unaudited

Cash flow from operating activities
Receipts from cusiomers 138,056 104 457
Payments to suppliers and employees (129,228) (85,765)
Payments to farmer owners (1,374) -
Interest received 3 145 138
Borrowing cosis {1,960) (724)
Income tax paid (1,438) (1,155)
Net cash provided by operating activities 20 4,201 18,851

Cash flow from investing activities
Payment for soflware development (4,849) (317)
Payment for plant and equipment {5,886) (1.423)
Costs associated with acquisition of businesses {5.525) (2,074}
Payment for acquisition of businesses, nel of cash in subsidianes (653,849) {54,858)
Payment for deferred consideration of pnar period acquisitions (5.783) (7,011)
Net cash used in Investing activities (675,888) (65,683)

Cash flow from financing activitles
Proceeds from share issue 18 448,170 -
Repayment to related parties {248) -
Proceeds from borrowings 265,960 56,345
Repayment of borrowings (6,079) (18,917)
Transactons with parent {4,328) 17,599
Net cash provided by financing activities 703,475 §5,027
Net increase in cash held 31,788 6,295
Cash at beginning of financial year 7.371 1,076
Cash at end of financlal year 6 39,159 7,371

The accompanying notes on pages 15 to 64 form an integral part of these financia! siatements
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 June 2015

Note 1: Statement of Significant Accounting Policies

The following 1s a summary of significant accounting policles adopted by the consolidated entity in the preparation
and presentation of the financial report. The accounting polices have been consistently apphed, unless ctherwise
stated

(a) Baslis of preparation of the financial report

Slater and Gordon (UK} 1 Limited 1s a company limited by shares, incorporated and domiciled in the United Kingdom
The consolidated financial statements comprise the Company and its controlled entibes refarred to in Note 26,
together referred to as the Group and individually as Group Entities

This financial report 1s a genera! purpose financial report that has bean prepared in accordance with Intemational
Fmancial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as adopted by the Eurcpean Unlon, Interpretations and other applicable
authontative pronouncements of the Intemational Accounting Standands Board {IASB) and the Companigs Act 2006
in the Umited Kingdom

The financial report was authorised for Issue by the Directors as at the date of the Directors’ Report

The consohdated financial statements are presented in pounds stering (GBP) and all values are rounded to the
nearest thousand (£'000), except when otherwise indicated

Compliance with IFRS

The consolidated financial statements of Slater and Gordon (UK} 1 Limited comply with the International Financial
Reporting Standards ("IFRS") as adopted by the European Union issued by the Intematonal Accounting Standards
Board ("IASB").

Histoncal cost convention

The financial report has been prepared under the histoncal cost convention, as modified by revaluations to fair value
for certain classes of assets as descnbed in the accounting policies By publishing the Parent Company financial
statements here together with the Group financial statements the Company is taking advantage of the exemption in
$408 of the Companies Act 2006 not to presenl its individual income statement and related notes that form part of
these appraved financial stataments

Swgnificant accounting estimaltes

‘The preparation of the financial report requires the use of certain eshmales and judgements In applying the entity’s
accounting policies Those estimates and judgements that are significant to the financial report are disclosed in Nole
2,

Gomng concern

The financial statements have been prepared using the going concem assumption which contemplates the realisation
of assets and the settlement of llabilities in the ordinary course of business.

The Company and its subsidiaries are members of the Slater & Gordon Consolidated Group (the Global Group)
whase ultimate parent entity Is Slater and Gordon Lirnited, a company incorporated in Australia

At 30 June 2015 the Group had net assetls of £220,Tm and cash of £39 2m The Company 1s reliant upon iis ulimate
parent entity in relation to engoing financial support The Company has recewved confirmation from its parent entity
that it will support the Company to meet its liabliites as and when they fall due, but only to the extent that funds are
not otherwise available to the Company lo meet such habilities The parent has also confirmed that it will continue to
provide the financial support outlined above for a period of at least 12 months from the date of signing of this financial
report.

At 31 December 2015, the consohdated Slater and Gordon Group had net assets of AUD375 Om, which decreased
since 30 June 2015 pnmanly dus to a non-cash impairment charge of AUDA76 4m and the adopton of AASB 15, The
Group had net current assets of AUDS09 4m The Group had drawings of AUD783.0m under its syndicated debt
facilty, against limits of AUDB50 3m at 31 December 2015 The Group had cash on hand of AUDS1 9m and other
borrowings of AUD10 3m, resulting in net debl (drawn debt facihiies less cash and cash equivalents) of AUD741.4m
and available kquidity of AUD119 2Zm. At 31 December 2015, the Group's net debt posibion had increased since 30
June 2015 by AUD 118 Om, reflecting underlying cash requirements m the business At the date of signing of the
financial report the Group has drawn its existing facilites in full

Since 1 July 2015, the consolidated Stater and Gordon Group has obtained vanous amendments from its banking
syndicate (“lenders”} to the Slater and Gordon Syndicated Facility Agreement (“SFA"). As at the date of the
Company’s financial report, the consolidated Slater and Gordon Group remains in compliance with all its
undertakings under the SFA. Under the SFA the consolidated Slater and Gordon Group agreed to present to the
lenders and thelr financial advisers proposals which may include amendments to the current SFA. These proposals
have been provided to the lendars in bne with the contractual requirements of the SFA, In the event that amendments
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 June 2015

Note 1: Statement of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
(a) Basls of preparation of the financlal report (continued)

are required by the lenders and f any such amendments are not implemented by 30 Apnl 2016, rapayment dates for
the SFA may be brought forward to a date no earlier than 31 March 2017

Based on discussions lo date, the Directors of the consolidated Slater and Gordon Group are of the view that the

consohdaled Slater and Gordon Group will comply with the above obligations  The consolidated Slater and Gordon |
Group has further inibated a comprehensive review including an assessment of revised financial forecasts, and the '
implementation of performance improvement programmes with the alm of improving the profitability of the businass

and reducing the level of drawn debt

The Directors, having given consideration to the current financial forecasts for the Group and the Company, the
engagement with the banking syndicate and its financial advisers, the comprehensive review, and the performance
improvement programmas being implemented by management, consider the going concem basis of preparation I1s
appropnalte for a penod to 31 March 2017

{b} Principles of consolidation

The consolidaled financiat staterments are those of the consolidated enlity, comprising the financial statements of the
parent entity and of all entities which the parent entity contrels The Group controls an enbty when H1s exposed, or
has rights, to vanable returns from fts involvemant with the entity and has the ability to affect those retums through its
power over the entity

The financial statements of subsidianes are prepared for the same reporling penod as the parent entity, using
consistent accounting policles Adjustments are made to bring inlo line any dissimilar accounting policies which may

axist

All intercompany balances and transactions, including any unrealised profits or losses, have baen eliminated on
consolidation Subsidianes are conschdated from the date on which control is established and are de-recognised
from the date that control ceases

Nen-controlling interasts in the results of subsidianes are shown saparately in the consolidaled statement of
comprehensive income and consolidated statement of financial position

Any changes in the Group's ownership interests i subsidianes that do not resull in the Group losing control over the
subsidiaries are accounted for as equity transactions

{c) Revenue
Rendering of services

It is the Group's policy to recognise revenue in accordance with the revenue recognition cniena descnbed in IAS 18
Revenue. \

Revenue from rendenng of services to customers is recagnised upon delivery of the service to the customer. The ‘
majority of revenue from services is comprised of fees billed, with the remaining amount representing movement in

work in progress and services revenue Revenue is recogrised to the extent that it 1s probable that the economic

benefit will flow to the entity and that revenue can be reliably measured The Group measures revenue at the fair

value of the consideration received or receivable

The Group has implemented praclice standards within each region to monitor the progression of individual cases,
and thereby to determine the likely cutcome of the transaction The praclice standards are based on the Group's
significant depth of expenence In progressing the various types of legal work undertaken to conclusion

The Group renders the following key seraces to customers

« provision of legal services for personal injury claims;

« provision of services for general law incorporating project liigation, and

+ provision of legal and complementary services from SGS, acquired from Quindell Plc on 29 May 2015 Refer to
Business Combinations Note 28
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 June 2015

Note 1: Statement of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
c) Revanue {continued)
Revenue resulting from work in progress movement

Revenue includes the difference in work In progress value between reporting penods The revenue recognised
excludes the net movement in work 1n progress contributed by the acquisition of client matters ansing from a
business combination or file specHic acquisiion

In relation to Personal Injury legal matters, the Group Wentifies individuzal contracts at a similar stage of completion
This means that the nghls and obligations conlained in each contract do not vary matenally from one contract to
another in each category of work that the Group typically performs for clients

The meaasurement of this component of revenue 1s based upon

» {he estmate of fees upon complation of the matter;
+ the probability of the success of the matter; and
» the percentage of completion of the matter

On an individual client matter basis this means that as work in progress increases on a client matter, the increase in
work in progress is recorded as a revenue item, When a matter is finalised, the full amount of the actual fees for
services (s invoiced or billed lo the client and recorded as revenue This is then offset by the work 1n progress matter
being wnitten back (o nil {recognised as a negative revenus amount} neutralising the previously recorded revenue

Provision of legal and other services resulting from Stater Gordon Solutions

Legal Services

These services relate to road traffic actident (*RTA"™), employee liability/public habilty (“ELPL") and noise induced
hearing loss ("NIHL") cases Revenues is recognised by stage of complstion, consistent with the {reatment outlined
above for prowision of services from personal injury claims.

Other services include replacement vehicle hire, vehicle repar, provision of medical reports and rehabilitation
Vehicle hire and repair

Revenue relating to car hire, repatr and claims management services is measured at the faur value of the
consideration receivable, net of Value Added Tax ("VAT") and other sales laxes. Revenuas is recognised when
services are provided, including an appropriate proportion of any services that are in progress at the reporting date. It
15 recogmsed only when it can be estimated reliably.

Hire revenue is recognised on a stage of completion basis as it is accrued on a daily basis for each day that the
vehicle 1s on the road with the chent Revenue and costs are accrued on each specific vehicle at the GTA (the
Association of Bntish Insurers General Terms of Agreement for credit hire amangements) or contracted rates

The benefit of the service to the customer 1s generated over time and the ability to estimate the stage of completion 1s
high given it is based on actual days and known rates

Vehicle repair revenue is recogmised on a ‘significant acl’ basis whereby the significant act is the completion of a
repair At this point the obligation s fulfilled The corresponding cost of reparr is also recogmsed at this point

Administration fee revenue on car hirefrepair as set under the GTA is recognised at the start of the respective
Sgrvice.

Medfcal Reports and Services
Revenue s eamned from the procurement of medical reports and ather services

The instructing party will request SGS to procure a service. An appointment is arranged with a third party medical
praclitoner The significant event for revenus recognition is considered to be the atiendance at the appoiniment of
the instructing party’s client At this point there is certainty over the outcome Therefore, medical reports revenue 1s
recognised once an appointment has been attended as this is considsred to be the significant act in accordance with
1AS 18

Rehabilitation Services

Revenue is recogmsed when the inibal assessment appointment has been attended as this i1s considered to be the
‘significant act’ The medical practticner will confirm the course of treatment required in the initial assessment. For
rehabihitation, the instructing party is liable for the costs as they have instructed the services on behalf of an
indwidual
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 June 2015

Note 1: Statement of Significant Accounting Policies {continued)
{c) Revenua (continued)

interaest Revenue

Interest revenue Is recogrised when it becomes receivable on a proporbonal basis taking into account the interest
rates applicable to the financial assets

Other revenue
Other revenue is recognised when the right to receive the revenue has been established
Al revenue Is stated net of value added tax ("VAT")

(d} Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash eguivalents compnse cash on hand, deposits held at call with banks and short-term deposits with an
onginal matunty of three months or less Bank overdrafts are shown within short-term borrowings in current labilihes
on the consolidated statement of financial position For the purposes of the consolidated statement of cash flows,
cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and cash equivalents as defined above, net of outstanding banking

overdrafis,

Under the SRA Accounts Rules 2011 the Group 1s required (o have a separate bank account to hold and receive
chent maney This must be under the name of the LLP and the name of the account must also include the word
‘client’. All client monay must be held in a client account Client monies do not appear in the financial statements

(e} Disbursements

Disbursements are only recognised when it is assessed that a retmbursement will be received from the client or on
hus or her behalf. The disbursemenis are treated as a separate asset The amount recognised for the expected
resimbursement does not exceed the relevant costs incurred

The amount of any expected reimbursement is reduced by an allowance for non-recovery based on past expenence

{f) Property, plant and equipment

Praperty, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciaton and any accumulated impairment
losses.

The carrying amount of property, plant and equipment is reviewed annually by Directors lo ensure it ts not in excess
of the recoverable amount from those assets, Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of dispasal

and value in use Value in use is based on estimated future cash flows, discounied to their present value using a
posi-tax discount rate that reflects the curent market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific

to the asset
Depreciation

Land is not depreciated

The depreciable amounts of all other property, plant and equipment are depreciated over thefr estimated useful lives,
commencing from the time the assel 1s held ready for use Leased assels are depreciated over the shorter of the
lease term and their useful ives unless it is reasonably certain that the Group will obtain ownership by the end of the

lease term
The depreciation rates used for each class of assels are

Class of fixed asset Depreciation rates Dapreclation method
Fixtures, Fittings and Equipment 5.00 -6667% Straight Line and Dimimishing Value
Low value assel pool 18.75 - 37 50% Diminishing vatue

An asset's residual value and useful Iife is reviewed, and adjusted if appropnate, at the end of each reporting period
An assetl's camrying amount s wntten down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset's carrying amount is
greater than its estmaled recoverable amount. Any impaiment losses are recogrised in the profit or Joss.

Gains and losses on disposal are delermined by companing proceeds with the carrying amount These gains and
losses are included in the profit or loss
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For the Year Ended 30 June 2015

Note 1: Statement of Significant Accounting Policies (continued}

{g) Leases

Leases are classified al their inception as either operating or finance leases based on the economic subslance of the
agreement so as to reflect the nsks and benefils incidental to ownership

Finance leases

Leases of fixed assels, where substanbally all of the nsks and bensfits incidental to ownership of the asset, but not
the legal ownership, are transferred to the consolidated entity are classified as finance leases Finance leases are
capitalised, recording an asset and hability equal to the farr value or, if lower, tha present value of the minimum lease
payments, including any guaranteed residual values. The interest expense |s calculated using the interest rate imphcit
in the lease and is included in finance costs in the statement of comprehensive iIncome. Leased assels are
depreciated on a straight ine basis over ther estmated useful lives where it is likely the consolidated entity will oblain
ownership of the asset, ar over the tarm of the lease Lease payments are allocated between the reduction of the
lease habllity and the lease interast axpense for the period

Operating leases

Leases where the lessor retains substantially all the nsks and benefits of ownership of the asset are classified as
operating leases. Operaling lease payments are recagnised as an expense in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income on a straight-line basis over the lease term Lease incentives under operating leases are
recognised as a liablity and amortised on a stralght-line basls aver the life of the lease

{h}  Work In progress (“WIP"}

Work in progress reprasents chent cases which have nat yet reached a canclusion and comprses personal injury
cases, services performed ancillary to personal injury cases, non-personal Injury cases and project htigation cases

The Group allocates work in progress between cument and non-current classificabons based on a historical analysis
of the Group’s work in progress balances and velociy rates to determine expected timing of setilements Refer Note
(1) regarding changes to account classification dunng the financial year ended 30 June 2015

Work In progress arising from legal services paerformed by Slater and Gordon Lawyers

Work In progress s either carried at cost or It may include profit recognised to date based on the value of work
completed The following are the methodologies adopted for each division in determuning the vatlue of work in

progress
Personal imjury Law work in progress

Parsonal injury law work in progress is measured using the regional practice standards applicable to each region
established by the Group to determine the stags of cornpletion using a methodology

a) to examine the nature and extent of work performed for Individual cases; and
b) to identify services performed to date as a percentage of tolal senaces to be performed

The regional practice standards incorporate value pricing and fixed fee valuations, applying a probability of success
facior, making allowance for the *No Win No Fee” conditional fee amrangements, under which the Persanal Injury
practice operates

The Group conducts a detailed review of the stage of completion calculations for all cases on a half-yearly basis
When necessary, the Group revises the estimales of revenue for the services performed The need for such revisions
does not necessarily Indicate that the outcome of the transaction cannot be estimated reliably; rather it Implicitly
includes some estimahon uncertainty (Refer Note 2(b} Cntical Accounting Estimates and Judgments « Work in

progress )
General Law work in progress

For estate, probate, industrial law, commercia! taw and funded project litigation matiers, ime records and historical
levels of fees billed are used in delermining the value of work completed

Project hhgation work in progress

Project litlgation matters are defined as any matters where total professional fees and/or disbursements are likely to
exceed £1 0 million over the course of the conduct of the matter(s)

Work in progress in project liugation matlers is recognised on self-funded project lihgation matters for which a
favourable outcome is considered probable For such projects, work in progress Is imtially valued at costs incurred
less a discount for the likely recovery of those costs Cost includes both vanable and fixed costs direclly related to
cases and those that can be attnbuted to case acbvity and that can be allocated to specific projects on a reasonable
basis Where a project htigation matier has reached partial or full settfement and an enforceable agreement lo
recover the professional fees exists, work in progress is valued at the setiled fee amount and discounted for
percentage file completion, and the probability of the full fee being collected Project litigation matters that are not
expected to be realised within twelve months are classified as non-current,
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Note 1: Statement of Significant Accounting Policies {continued})
(h)  Work in progress ("WIP”) (continued)
Work in progress arising from services provided by Slater Gordon Solutlons

Legal Services

Revenue from work in progress from nen-hearing loss files (RTA, ELPL) 18 recogmised based on the following key
milestones on a matter

1) Valldation - this is the initial stage of the case;

i1 Collation pre-med — matters with claim nobfication form (*CNF™) submitted, but pre-receip! of medical report,
i) Collation post-med — medical report received, but prior to submission of settlement pack,

w) Valuation — settlement pack submitted, but prior to issue of proceedings, and

v} Issue — post 1ssue of proceedings

The measurement of this component of revenue is consistent with the Group approach for valuing WIF based on
average fees, probability of success and percentage completion

No value of work In progress has been recognised for Naise Induced Heanng Loss (“NIHL") files as the amount of
revenue cannot at this stage (30 June 2015) be measured reliably.

Vehicle hire and repair
Work In progress is recognised for the following transactons
i) Incomplete WIP — where a car hire is still in use; and

i) Bilhing not completed « this occurs where the car hire has been retumed or repairs completed where the
invoice is still outstanding (due to the tme penod required for all documentation to be in place before it 1s
issued)

Work in progress s recogrused based on lhe probable inflow of econemic benefits flomng to the entity which occurs
before settiement by the insurer Seitlement could take considerable time to racover, A dilution rate is applied on the
invoice lo recognise the fact that thare may be a settlernent adjustment wath the insurer if the insurer disputes any
cosls This also takes into account the fact that some cases may not be 'no faull

Medical reparts and rehabilitation services

Woark in progress is recognised when an appointment has been attended. The amount will remain in work in progress
untill the discharge form has been received at which point the rehabilitation servica Is invoiced This value remains in |
work in prograss until the number of sessions required is known at which point the invoice is raised

Work in progress i1s calculated based on the average amount charged out, based on historic cases less a historic
dilution factor applied to reflect the fact that not all amounts wiil be billed

For medical reports, the work In progress balance Is calculated when the appointment is attended
{) Business combinations

A business combinaton Is a transacton or other event in which an acquirer obtains control of one or more
businesses and results In the consolidation of the assets and abilittes acquired. Business combmnations are
accounted for by applying the acquisition method

The consideration transferred Is the sum of the acquisition-dale fair values of the assets transferred, equity
instruments issued or habiliies incumred by the acquirer to former awners of the acquired Deferred consideration
payable is measured at fair value Contingent consideration to be transferred by the acquirer is recognised at the
acquisition-dale fair value

Goodwill is recognised iiially at the excess over the aggregate of the consideration transferred, the farr value of the
non-controlling interest, and the acquisition date fair value of the acquirer’s praviously held equity interest (in case of
step acquisition), less the fair value of the identifiable assels acquired and habllites assumed

if the fair value of the acquirer's inlarest 1s greater than the aggregate of the consideration transferred, the fair value
of the non—conirolling interest, and the acquisition date fair value of the acquirer's previously held equity interest (in
case of step acqulsition), the gain is iImmediately recognised in the profit or loss as gain fram bargain purchases
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Note 1: Statement of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

(1) Business combinations (continued)

In conjunction with the business combination transaction there may be a transfer of assets between controlled entfies
as pant of restructuring the acquired business The parent accounts for such transfers through reallocation of the cost
of the investments In its statement of financial position. Acquisition related costs are expensed as incurred

() Intanglbles and goodwlill
Software development costs
Expenditure on research activilies is recognised as an expense in the period In which it 1s incurred

Development cosls are capilalised when it is probable that the project will be a success considering its commercial
and technical feasibility, the entity is able to use or sell the asset, the enbty has sufficient resources and infent to
complete the development and its cosls can be measured reliably. Capitalised development expenditure 1s stated at
cost less accumulated amorysation Amortisation s calculated using a straight-line method to allocate the cost of the
intangible assets over their esumated useful hves Amortisation commences when the intangible assel s avalable
for use

Software development costs are camed al cost less accumulated amortisaticn and any accumutated impairmant
losses These assels have been assessed as having a finite useful hfe and once operating i the Group are
amortised over the useful life of 5-8 years

Tradamarks and Brand names

Trademarks acquired in a business combination and recogmsed separately from goodwill are initially recognised at
their fair value at the acquisiion date (which is regarded as their cost) The fair value of trademarks 15 based on the
discounted estimated royalty payments that have been avolded as a result of the trademark being owned

Trademarks are carried at cost less accumutaled amortisation and any accumulated impairment losses Trademarks
that have been assessed as having a finite useful life are amortised over their finite life

Brand names acquired as part of the acquisition of Slater Gordon Solutions have been camed at cost. These brand
names have been assessed as having an indefinite useful hfe, therefore no amortisation 1s applicable

Cuslomer relationships

The fair vatue of customer relationships acquired in a business combinabion 1s determined using the multi-penod
excess eamings method, whereby the subject asset is valued after deduciing a fair return on all other assets that are
part of crealing the related cash flows They are assessed as having a finite useful lfe and are amortised over therr
usefu! Ife.

Goodwill

Goodwill is initally measured as the excess over the aggregate of the consideration transferred, the fair value (or
proportionate share of nat assels value) of the non-controlling interest, and the acquisiion date far value of the
acquirer's praviously held equity interest (in case of step acquisition), less the fair value of the identifiabla assets
acquired and liabilibes assumed

Goodwill is not amortised, but is tested annually for impairment or more frequently if events or changes in
circumstances indicate that it might be impaired. Goodwill is camed at cost iess any accumulated impaiment losses

(k) I!mpairment of non-financial assets

Goodwill, intangible assels not yet ready for use and intangible assets that have an indefinite useful Ife are not
subject lo amortisation and ara therefore tested annually for impairment or more frequently if events or changes in
circumstlances indicale that they might be impaired Assets subject to annual depreciation or amortisation are
reviewed for impairment whenever events or circumstances arise that indicates that the camrying amount of the asset
may be impaired

An impaiment loss is recognised where the canrying amount of the asset exceeds its recoverable amount The
recoverable amount of an asset is defined as the higher of its fair vatue less costs of disposal and value in use

For the purposes of impairment testing, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately
identifiable cash flows (cash-generating units)
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Note 1: Statement of Significant Accounting Policies {continued)

() Taxation
Taxaton consists of income tax, and Value Added Tax ("VAT")

Income tax
Income tax expense compnses current and deferred tax.

Curmrent tax

Current income tax expense or benefit is the tax payabta / receivable on the current period's taxable income based
on the applicable income tax rate for each junsdwition adjusted by changes in deferred {ax assets and liabilities
attnbutable to temporary differences and unused tax losses The current income tax charge is calculatad on the basis
of the tax Isws enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reparting penod in the cauntries whera the Group
operates and generates taxable income

Deferred tax

Deferred tax assels and liabilities are recogrised for temporary differences at the applicable tax rates when the
assets are expected to be recovared or liabilities are setlled Deferred tax liabllities are not recognised if they arise
from the initial recogrition of goodwill Deferred tax is also not accounted for if it anses from iitial recognition of an
asset or liability in a transaction, other than a business combination, and a1 the tme of the transaction affects neither
accounting nor taxable profit or loss.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses only «f it is probable
that future taxable amounts will be available to utlise those temporary differences and losses Deferred tax assels
are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced {o the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax
benefit will be realised, such reductions are reversed when the probability of future taxable profits improves
Unrecognised deferred 1ax assets are reassessed at each reporiling dale and recognised o the extent that it has
become probable that future taxable profits will be available against which they can be used

Deferrad tax assets and liabilibes are measured a1 the tax rates that are expetled to apply in the year when the asset
Is reahsed or the liability Is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted
at the reporling date

Currenl and deferred tax for the year are recognised in profit or toss, except when they relate to items that are
recognised in other comprehensive Incomea or directly in equity, in which case the current and deferred tax are also
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively. Where current tax or deferred tax arises
from the initial accounting for a business combination, the tax effect 1s included in the accounting for the business
combination

Value Added Tax (“VAT)

Revenue, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of VAT, except where the VAT incurred i1s not
recoverable from the UK Her Majesty’s Revenue and Customs (“"HMRC") or Malta Intand Revenue (*“MIR") and is
therefore recognised as part of tha asset's cost or as pari of the expense Item Receivables and payables are stated
inclusive of VAT,

The net amount of VAT recoverable from, or payable to, the HMRC/MIR is included as part of receivables or
payables in the consolidated stalement of financial position

Cash flows are presented in the statement of cash flows on a gross basis, except for the VAT component of investing
and financing achvities, which are disclosed as operating cash flows Commutments and contingencies are disclosed
net of the amount of VAT recoverable from, or payable to, the relevant taxation authority

(m) Provisions

Provistons are recognised when the Group has a present obligation (legal or constructive} as a result of past events,
for which it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will result in an amount that can be retiably measured

A provision for solicstor hability claims is made for the potential future cost of claims brought against the Group by
former clients. The provision is detemmined by including the estimated maximum amount payable by the Group under
its Professional Indemnity Insurance Policy on all claims notified to its insurer.
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Note 1: Statement of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
(r) Employee Benefits

Short-term employee benelit obligations

Leatlites ansing In respect of wages and salanes, annual leave and any other employee benefits expected to be
settled within twetve months of the reporting date are measured at the amounts based on remuneration rates which
are expecled to be paxd when the liabilty is setiled The expected cost of shorl-tarm employee benefits in the form of
compensaled absences such as annual leave and accumulated sick leave I1s recognised in the provision for
employee benefits All ather short-{erm employee benefit obligations are presented as payables

Long-term employee benefit obligations

The prowision for employee benefits in respect of long service leave and annual leave payable later than one year
have bgen measured at the present value of the astimated future cash oulfiows to be made for those benefits These
estimated future cash flows have been discounted using market yields, at the reporting date, on corporate bonds with
matching terms to maturity

Employea henefit abligalicns are presented as current hiabiltias in the consolidated statement of financial position If
the entity does not have an unconditonal right to defer settlement for at least twelve months after the reporting date,
regardless of when the aclual settiement s expected to occur

Defined coninbution pension plan

The Group makes contributions to defined contribution superannuation plans in respect of employee services
rendered dunng the year These superannuation contnbubons are recogrused as an expense In the same penod as
the employee services are raceived

Bonus plan

The Group recognises a provision when a bonus is payable in accordance with the employee’s contract of
employment and the amount can be reliably measured.

Termination benslits

Termination benefits are payable when employment of an employea or group of employees Is terminataed before the
narmal retirement date, or when the entity provides termination benefils as a result of an offer made and accepted in
order to encourage volunlary redundancy

The Group recogmses a provision for termination benefits when the entity can no longer withdraw the offer of those
benefits, or if earier, when the termination benefits are included in a formal restructuring plan that has been
annaunced to those affected by it if benefits are not expected to be settied wholly within 12 months of the reporting
date, then thay are discounted and presented as non-current liabilittes.

{o) Share-based payment transactions

Equity-setiled share-based payments to employees and others providing similar services are measured at the fair
value of the equity instruments at the grant date

The consolidated entity operates share-based payment employee share and option schemes The fair value of the
equity lo which employees become entilled 1s measured at grant date and recognised as an expense over the vasting
perod, with a corresponding Increase to an equity account. Details regarding the determination of the fair value of
equity-settled share-based transactions are set out In Note 23 In respect of share-based payments that are
dependent on the satisfaction of performance conditions, the number of shares and options expected to vest is
reviewed and adjusted at each reporting date The amount recognised for services recerved as consideration for
these equity instruments granted is adjusted to reflect the best estimate of the number of equity instruments that
eventually vest

Equity-settled share-based payment transactions with parties other than employees are measured at the fair value of
the goods or services received, except where that fair value cannol be estimated reliably, in which case they are
measured at the fair value of the equity instruments granted, measured at the date the enuty obtains the goods or the
countarparty renders the service.

The Group operates an Employee Ownership Plan ("EOP") The EOP allows employees to purchase Vesting

Convertible Redeemabte {“VCR") shares in the Company by way of an interest-free loan Per the policy, the loan has
been recorded as a financial instrument
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Note 1: Statement of Significant Accounting Policies {continued)
{o) Share-based payment transactions (continued)

» The VCR shares vest over a specified period of tme At the time of vesting, VCR shares convert into ordinary
shares with disposal restnctions The terms and conditions of these sharas are further descnbed in Note 23

» The value of the benefit received by an employee from 1ssue of the VCR shares ts assessed as the difference
between the value of the VCR shares at the dale of issue and the present value of the amount payable by the
employee for purchase of the VCR shares In accordance with IFRS 2 Share-based Payment, the benefit is
expensed on a proportional basis over the penod from issue date to the date on which the employee becomes
unconditionally entilled to the full benefit of ownership of the shares

In 2015 the Equity Incentive Plan (“E!P"} has been introduced to raplace the EOP without prejudice to the nghts of
curent participants in the EOP Refer to Note 23 for more details

(4] Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs can include interest expenss, finance charges in respect of finance leases, amortisation of discounts
or premiums, ancillary cosls relating to borrowings, and exchange differences ansing from foreign currency
borrowings to the extent that they are regarded as an adjustment to interest costs.

Borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incuited, excep! for borrowing costs incurred as part of
the cost of the construction of a qualifying asset which are capitalised until the asset is ready for s intended use or
sale

{q) Financial instruments

Classification

The Group has financial instrumants in the following category loans and receivables The classification depends on
the purpose for which Lhe Instruments were acquired Management determines the classtfication of its financiat

nstruments at initial recognibon
Non-dernivative financial instruments

Non-denvative finanaal instrumenis consist of investments in equity, trade and other receivables, cash and cash
equivalents, loans and borrowings, and trade and other payables

Non-denvative financial instruments are initially recognised at fair value, plus directly attnbutable transaction costs (if
any), except for instruments recorded at fair value through profil or loss After initial recogmition, non-derivative
financial nstruments are measured as described below,

{oans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-interest bearing, non-denvative financial assets with fixed or detarminable payments
that are not quoted in an aclive market The loans are tnibally recognised based on far value plus directly attnbutable
transactions costs and are subsaquently stated at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.

Impairment of financial assels

Financial assets are tested for impairment at each financial year end to establish whether there Is any objeclive
evidence of impairment.

For loans and receivables or held-to-matunty investments camied at amortised cost, impairment loss is measured as
the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows (excluding
future credit losses that have not been incurred) discounted at the financial asset’s onginal effective Interest rate. The
amount of the loss reduces the carrying amount of tha asset and is recognised in profit or loss The impaiment loss
is reversed through profit or loss if the amount of the impairment loss decreases in a subsequent perod and the
decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment was recognised.

Financial hiabilitres

Financial liabilihes include trade payables, other creditors and lcans from third parties including loans from or other
amounts due to direclor-related entities

Non-denvative financial liabilites are recognised at amortised cost, comprising original debt less principal payments
and amortisation

Non-Interest bearing financlal liabllities for deferred cash consideration on the acquisition of acquired firms is
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method The implied intarest expenss s recognised in

profit and loss.
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Note 1: Statement of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

{q) Financilal instruments {continued)

Denvalive financial instruments

The Group designates cerlain denvatives as either.

» hedges of far value of recogmsed assets or habilities or a firn commitment (fair valua hedge); or
» hedges of highly probable forecast transactions {(cash flow hedges)

Tha Group currently has cash flow hedges only, relating to interest rate nsk management At the inceplion of the
transaction the retationship batween hedging instruments and hedged items, as wall as the Group’s risk management
objective and strategy for undertalung various hedge transactions are documented It is the Group’s policy to hedge a
porbon of s exposure in order lo minimise the impact of an adverse change in interest rates that the Group 1s subject
to

Assessments, both at hedge inception and on an ongoing basis, of whether the denvatives that are used In hedging
transactions have been and will continue to be highly effective in offsatting changes in fair vatues or cash flow hedged
items, are also documented

Fair value hedge

Changes mn the fair value of denvatives that are designated and qualify as fair value hedges are recorded in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income, together with any changes in the fair value of hedged assets or
liabilities that are attributable to tha hedged nsk

Cash flow hedge

The effactve portion of changes in the fair value of denvatives that are designated and qualfy as cash flow hedges is
recognised in a hedge reserve in equity. The gain or loss relating to the ineffactive portion is recognised immediately
n the consolidated statement of comprehensive income

Amounls accumulatad in the hedge reserve in equity are transfarred to the consolldated statement of comprehensive
ncome in the periods when the hedged ttem will affect profit and loss

(r) Foreign currency translations and balances

The financial statemenls are produced using the functional currency. The functional currency ts Pounds Sterling
{GBP)

Transactions and balances

Transaclions In foreign currencies of entities within the consclidated group are translated inio functional currency at
the rale of exchange nuling at the date of the fransaction except for foreign operations

Foreign currency monetary ilems that are outstanding at the reporting date (other than manetary items arising under
foreign currency contracts where the exchange rate for that monetary item is fixed In the contract) are translated
using the spaot rate at the end of the financial year.

Except for certain foreign curency hedges, all resulting exchange differences arising on seltfement or re-statement
are recognised as ravenues and expanses for the financial year.

Foreign operations
Entiies that have a functional currency different from the presentation currency are translated as foltows:
s assets and liabilities are transiated at the closing rate on reporting date,

» [ncome and expenses are translated at actual exchange rates or average exchange rates for the penod, unless
the exchange rate fluctuated significantty during the period, in which case the exchange rates at the dates of the
transactions are used, and

« all resulting exchange differences are recognised i other comprehensive income, a separate component of
equity

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the acquisition of a foreign operation are treated as assets and
habilities of the foreign operation and translated at the closing rate

(s} Comparatives

Whaere necessary, comparative information has been reclassified and repositioned for consistency with current year
disclosures.

Comparatives have also been updated for changes in accounting policies as descnbed i Note 1(t) below
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Note 1. Statement of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
(t}y Changes in accounting policles adopted by the Group

Change lo accounting for business combinations

The Group has raassessed ils accounting treatment of deferred consideration payable in the context of its acgquisibon
of legal service practices This reassessment has taken into account an analysis of historical acquisitions in Australia
and the United Kingdom whera cash and share-based consideration payable to the vendor principals of businesses
acquired by the Group 1s deferred

Histoncally, all cash payments and share 1ssues to vendors, whether restrained, deferred, contingent or ctherwise,
have been treated as consideration for the relevant business acquisition

The Group has now carefully considered the appropnale treatment of these payments in accordance with IFRS 3
Business Combinations with regard to the treatment of specific components of deferred consideration  IFRS 3{r)
requires that transactions remunerating employees or former owners of the acquired business for future services be
trealed as separate transactions that are not to be included mn the acquisition

An assessment has been made n relation to those arrangements that include contingent consideration to vendors of
the business that are subjact {o so-called “bad leaver” provisions

Included in the terms of 2 number of purchase agreements entered into by tha Group is an arrangement whareby the
paymeni of cash consideration to, and/or the retention of share-based consideration by, the vendors of acquired
entilies is contingent upon ths refevant vendors remaining with the Group for a defined paricd If a vendor ceases lo
remain with the Group for the prescribed period, the vendor may farfelt its entiiement to payment of the cash
consideration and/or Its ability {o retain its share-based consideration, at the discretion of the Group

Wa now take the view that such arrangements will be deemed tc be “separate transactions” for accounting purposes,
the effect of which 1s that they are treated as payments lo former owners, to be expensed In accordance with other
appficable intemational Financial Reporting Standards

Classification of Work In Progress and Disbursements

Historically, all of the Group's work in progress and disbursement balances have been classified as current assets in
the consolidated statement of financial position, with the exception of the work in progress of the Group's Project
Litigalion practice which included a current and non-current component. The work tn progress on the Group's
Personal Injury Law ("PIL") matters were historically assessed as being capable of being resclved at any stage of the
matters process and therefore all work in progress and dishursemenis on PIL matiers were classified as current
assets In the consolidaled statement of financial pasition

The Group has reassessed the classificaton of its work in progress and disbursement balances in the consolidated
slatement of financial position as at 30 June 2015 A histoncal analysis of the Group's work In progress balances and
histoncal file velocity rates were used to form a view on the expected timing of settlements The Group carefully
considerad the appropnate accounting as to this analysis and the applicable Intemational Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRSs)

As a rasult of this reassessment, the Group has made adjustments to the presentation of s work in progress and
disbursement balances to Include a curment and non-current classification in the cansolidated statement of financial
position as at 30 June 2015,

{u)  Adoption of new and amended accounting standards

The Group has adopted all the new mandatory standards and iterpretations for the current reporting penod The
adoption of these standards and interpretations did not result in a matenal change on the repored resuits and
posttion of the Group.

(v}  Accounting standards issued but not yet effective at 30 June 2015

IFRS 15 Revenue from conlracts with cusiomers

IFRS15 Is oparative for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018 IFRS 15 specifies the
accounting for an individual contract with a customer, also recognising that the requirements of the standard may be
applied to a portfollo of contracts for performance obligations with similar characteristics, if the entity reasonably
expects that the effects on the financia) statements of applying the standard to the portfolio would not d:ffer matenally
from applying this standard lo the indmidual coniracts (or performance obligations) withun thal portfolio.
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Note 1: Statement of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
(v) Accounting standards issued but nct yet effective at 30 June 2015 (continued)

IFRS 15 introduces a five step process for revenue recognition with the core pnnetple being for entities to recognise
revenue to depict the transfer of goods or services 1o customers in amounts that reflect the consideration (that 1s,
payment) to which the enlity expects ic be entiled in exchanga for those goods or services The five step approach is
as follows

= Step 1 Identfy the contracts with the customer;

= Step 2 Identfy the separate parformance obligations,

» Step 3 Determine the transaction price,

+ Step 4 Allocate the transaction price, and

« Step § Recognise revenue when a performance obligation is satisfied

IFRS 15 wall also resull in enhanced disclosures in relation to revenus, provide guidance for transactions that were
not previously addressed comprehenslively (for example, service revenue and contract medifications) and improve
guidance for multiple-element arrangements

The Group currenily determines the stage of completion based an a methodology which dentifies services performed
to date as a percentage of tolal services to be performed for an outcome 1o be rendered in the case

A thorough reassessment of the valuation methodology within all practice areas tn each region is being undertaken to
determine the full impact of the standard The evaluation is in progress al the tme of reporiing and will be completed
to facilitate the Group's inlended early adophion of IFRS 15 in the financial year ending 30 June 2016

IFRS 9 Financial instruments

IFRS ¢ introduces significant revisions to the dassification and measurament of financial assets, reducing the number
of categones and simphfying the measurement choices, including the removal of impairment testing of assels
measured at fair value The amortised cost model is available for debt assets meeting both business model and cash
flow characterislics tests All investments in equity instruments using IFRS 9 are lo be measured at farr value

Chapter 6 Hedge Accounting supersedes the general hadge accounting requirements in 1AS 39 Financial
Instruments Recogrihon and Measurement, which many consider to be too rules-based and arbitrary Chapter 6
requirements include a new approach to hedge accounting that is intended to more closely align hedge accounting
with nsk management activibes undertaken by entities when hedging financial and non-financial risks Seme of the
key changes from IAS 39 are as follows

» to allow hedge accounting of nsk components of non-financial itams that are identifiable and measurable (many of
which were prohibiled from being designated as hedged items under 1AS 39),

+ changes in the accounting for the tme vatue of options, the forward element of a forward contract and foreign-
currency basls spreads designated as hedging instruments, and

« modfication of the requirements for effectivenass testing (including removal of the 'brighthine’ effectiveness test
that offsel for hedging must be in the range 80%-125%)

Revised disclosures aboul an entity’s hedge accounting have also been added to IFRS 7 Financial Instruments
Orsclosures

Impairment of assets is now based an expected losses in IFRS 9 which requires entibes to measure

« the 12-month expected credit losses {expecled credit losses that result from those default events on the financial
instrument that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date), or

« full lifebme expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from all possible defaull events over the life
of the financial instrument

The effective date is for annual reporting pericds beginning on or after 1 January 2018
IFRS 9 is expeacted to be applied whan it becomes effective
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Note 2: Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgements

In preparing these consolidated financial statements, management has made judgements, estmates and
assumptions that affect the apphcation of the Group's accounting policies and the reporied amounts of assets,
habilibes, income and expenses Actual results may differ from these estimates

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis Revisions to estmales are recognised
prospectively The areas invoiving significant estimates or judgements are

{a) Impairment of goodwill

Goodwill is aflocated to cash generating units ("CGU's") according to applicable business operations CGUSs for the
purposes of impaiment testing are.

1 UK — Personal tnjury Law ("SGL PI%)
2 UK - Ganeral Law {"SGL GL")
3 Slater Gordon Solutions ("SGS”)

During the current financial year the Group acquired several new entites within the UK, as a result of the significant
geographical expansion of the Group and expansion of businass actvities, additional CGUs have been identfied and
the Group now allocates the UK subsidiaries into two CGUs SGS has been identified as ils own CGU dua to the
different revenue streams and independent cash flows.

Determining whether goodwill 1s impaired requires an estimation of the value in use of the cash gensrating units to
which goodwill has been allocated The value in use calculabon requires management to estimate the future cash
flows expected Lo arise from the cash-generating unit and a suitable discount rate in order to calculate present value
Where the actual future cash flows are lass than expectad, a material Impairment loss may arise Refer lo Note 11

{b) Workin progress (“WIP")

WIP 1s the balance of cases not yet billed at the end of the reporting penod The Group measures WIP based on the
estimaled fees likely to be rendered to the client multiphed by the percentage stage of completion at the reparting
date adjusted for the probabiity of success To detarmine the probability of success of a case the Group takes into
account past history of similar cases and a level of judgement is required based on experience and tustoricat
parformance of similar matters Refer to Note 8

The stage of complabon valuation methodology incorporates best estimates of expected revenue and the percentage
of total services completed to date The expected ravenue is based on the expecied fea for the nature of the legal
sarvice pravided with reference to intamal and extemal {(where avalilable) histoncal and forecast fee lavels The
percentage of completion and probability of success 1s mads with reference to Internal and external (where avatlabla)
information and expsnence, and having regard (o where a fila Is In its ife cycle

The Group conducts detailed reviews of all case files on a half-yearly basis and revises calculations based on
estimales of revenue and stage of completron as necessary. While the Group remains salisfied that the vatuation
methodology apphed to work In progress is robust and supported by histarical trends, it acknowledges that the actual
amount billed may vary from the estimated amounts previously recognised However, the Group does not anbcipate
any matenal vanation in the amounts recognised

In addition, when new businesses are acquired, there is a transition penod during which time the Group’s practices
and procedures are embedded into the operations of the new business Therefore the valuation of work in progress
acquirad In a business combination may be adjusted during the period of prowvisional accounting for the acquisition

{c}) Provisionat accounting

Provisional accounting is applied by the Group to account for business combinations when the inihal accounting is
incomplete at the end of the reporting period. By ils nature provisional accounting involves estimates and Judgements
based on the information available te the Group at the end of the reporting penod, while it continues to seek
Information about facts and circumstances that existed as of the acquisition date

(d) Income tax

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are based on the assumplion that no adverse change will occur in the income tax
legislation in the UK and the anticipation that the Group wifl denve sufficient future assessable income lo enable the
benefit to be realised and comply with the conditions of deductibility imposed by the law

Deferred tax assets are recognised for deductible temporary differences to the extent that management cansiders
that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available to utlise those temporary differences Refer to Note 5
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Note 2: Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgements (continued)

(e}  Fair value measurements

A number of the Group's accounting policies and disclosures require the measurement of fair values, for both
financial and non-financial assets and bablies.

When measunng the fair value of an asset or a liabifity, the Group uses observable market data as far as possible
Falr valugs are categorised into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuaton
techniques as follows

« Level 1" quoled pnces {unadjusted) in active markels for identical assets or liabilites that the entity can access at
the measurement date,

e Level 2 inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable for the asset or hability,
either directly or indirectly; and

« Lavel 3- nputs for the asset or liability that are nol based on observable markst data

if the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or a liability fall into different levels of the fair value hierarchy,
then the fair value measurement is categonsed in its entirety in the sama level of the far value hierarchy as the
lowest level input that is significant to the entire measurement

For assets and llabilitles that are recognised In the financial stalements at fair value on a recurnng basis,
the Group determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing
categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole)
at the end of each reporting pericd

Further information about the assumplions made in measuring falr values is included in the following Notes
+ Nole 23 - Shara-based payment arrangements

= Note 28 — Business combinatons

« Note 29 - Financial risk management

« Note 30 — Farr value measurements

[\ i) Determination and fair value of intangibles in a business combination

The fair vatue of customer relationships acquired in a business combination s determined using the mult-penod
excess eamings methed (“MEEM™) whilst the fair value of trademarks acquired in a business combinaton s based on
a relief from royalties approach, These methods require estmates by managemeant of fulure income streams,
apphcable royalty rates and discount rates Refer to Note 28

() Principal versus agent
SGS Motor Services provides car hire and repair services for nat at faull clients, and the Group acts as a pnncipal.

* Although the services are provided by third party suppliers, the Group has the primary responsibility to ensure that
the sarvices have been delivered to the clients

+ The Group cannot vary the pnces set by the supplier, as it is govemed by an industry framework

= The Group collects the revenue from the customer and bears all cradil nisk.

Revenus resulting from car lire and repair services within SGS Motor Services are recognised on a gross basis
(h) Provislon for solicitor liabllity

Provision for solicitor liabllity claims relales to open clams and potential future claims as identified at the end of the
reporiing period Estimates of the provision are determined based on histoncal data, taking into account the nature of
the existing claim and expected reimbursed expense will be included The provision determined includes the
estimated maximum amount payable by the Group Refer {o Note 15
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Note 3: Revenue

Note 2015 2014
£'000 £'000
Fee Revenue Unaudited
Rendenng of services 127,347 90,939
Net movemeant in WIP 15,587 10,778
142,934 101,717
Services revenue
Ancillary Revenug 8,085 -
Commission Revenueg 583 -
Services - Non Legal 2,184 -
Tatal services revenue 10,852 -
Gain from bargain purchase 28 11,709 8,733
Other Income
Interest 145 138
Other 2,446 1,141
2,591 1,279
Note 4: Profit from Continuing Activities
Note 2015 2014
£'000 £'000
Finance costs expense Unaudited
Interest on bank overdrafl and loans 4,998 3,778
Interest on deferred constderabion payable to vendor on acquisitions 561 802
Interest an obligations unider hire purchases 48 a3
5.607 4,613
Depreciation and amortisation of non-currant assets
Property, plant and equipmeant 891 1121
Software development 394 65
Trademarks 959 793
2,244 1,979
Cost of sales
Ancillary revenueg 7.681 -
Commission revenue 1 -
Renderng of sarvices — non-legal 1,150 -
8,832 -
Bad and doubtful debts
Bad and doubtfut debts 2.644 1,491
Bad and doubtful debts — Services 1 .
2,645 1,491
Other Expenses
Management Fees 2827 -
Staff related 1,922 1,700
Facility 1,342 3
Sundry 88 873
6,179 2,714
Salaries and employee benefit expense
Staff cosls 64,560 46,661
Share based payments expense 356 -
Post-employment benefils 1,209 -
66,125 46,661
Payments to former owners
Sharg based payment expense to former owners 3,916 3,035
2,996 2,061

Payments to former owners
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Note 5: Income Tax

2015 2014
£'000 £'000
Unaudited
Income tax expense
Current tax 1,917 3,229
Deferred tax 3,847 651
Adjustment for current tax relaling lo pror panods (374) (24)
5,390 3,855
The prima facle tax payable on profit before tax differs from the income tax
expanse as follows: (245,820) 20,368
At the statutory income tax rate of 20 75% {2014 unaudited 22.5%) (51,008) 4,583
Tax sffect of amounls which are not deductble/(taxable) in calculating taxable income
Goodwll impalment non-deduclible 55,830 -
Bargain gain non-taxable (2,430) {1 965)
Other non-allowable tems 3,361 1.487
Non-assessable lems - {290}
5,753 3815
Adjustments in respect of pnor periods (373) 54
Difference in overseas tax rate (113) -
Deferred tax assets not recognised 546 -
Other (423) {13)
Income tax expense 5,390 3,856

In the Budget on 8 July 2015, the Chancellor announced reductions in the corporation tax rate from 20% to 19% from
1 Apnl 2017 and to 18% from 1 Apnl 2020 These rates were substantively enacted on 26 October 2015 This wall

reduce the company's future current tax charge accordingly

In addition, the Government in the Budget of 16 March 2016 announced its intention to further reduce the UK

corporation tax rate to 17% from 1 Apnl 2020 The legeslabon dealing with the reduction in rates will be included in

future Finance Acts
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Note 5: Income Tax (continued)

Unrecognised deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets have not been recognised in respect of the following items, because it is not probable that future
taxable profil will be available against which the Group can use the benefits therefrom,

2015 2014
£000 £'000
Unaudited
Deductble temporary differences - -
Tax losses 76,000 -
76.000 -
Delerred {ax relates to the following
2015 2014
£'000 £'000
Unaudited
Provision for impairment - 74
Praoperty, plant and equipment 123 895
Maltese refundable tax credit 6,347
Other 90 57
Revenue lossas camed forward 16,380 -
Deductble goodwill 4,020 4,318
Work in progress (17,437) (10.811)
intangibles (4,956) {506)
Net deferred tax assets/{liabllities) 4,567 (6,773)
Reflected in the statement of financial position as follows
Deferred {ax assels 18,190 -
Deferred tax iaities (13,623) {6,773)
Net deferred tax assets/{llabllities) 4,567 {6,773)
Note 6: Cash
2015 2014
£'000 £'000
Note Unaudited
Cash al bank 20{a) 39,159 7,371

As at 30 June 2015 cash includes an amount of £1,612,093 held in escrow on behalf of the Company by soligtors in

respect of an acquisition

The unutilised bank facilities at 30 June 2015 were £73,955,000
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Note 7: Receivables

2015 2014
£'000 £'000
Current Unaudited
Trade debtors 146,448 32,446
Impaiment of rade debtors (37,587) (2,460)
108,861 29,986
Disbursements 119,387 25,894
Allowance for non-recovery 2,906 (274}
122,203 25,620
Other recelvables 1,699 136
232,753 55,742
Non-current
Disbursements 37,621 19,129
Allowance for non-recovery {4,698) (1,096)
32,923 18,033
Balance at end of the year 265,676 73,775
Note 8: Work in Progress
2015 2014
£'000 £000
Current Unaudited
Non-personal injury 4,526 6,177
Personal injury 150,087 50,488
154,623 56,665
Non-current
Personal injury 67,994 44,320
67,994 44,320
Note 9: Other Current Assets
2015 2014
£'000 £000
Current Unaudited
Prepayments 6,445 3,089
Other current assets 3,403 728
9,848 3,817
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Note 10: Property, Plant and Equipment

2015 2014

£'000 £'000

Note Unaudited

Fixtures & fittings at cost 22,688 8,556
Less accumulated depreciation (13,451) (5.643)
10{a) 9,237 2.913

Land and buitdings at cost 147 -
i.ess accumulated depreciation - -
10({b) 147 -

9,384 2,913

Total plant and egquipment

Movements in carrying amounts

Movement in the carrylng amounts for each class of property, plant and equipment between the beginning and the end of

the current financial year

2015 2014
£'000 £'000
Unaudited
(a) Fixtures & fitiings

Balance at the beginning of the year 2913 1,747
Additions 5,830 1,424
Additions through acquisitien of entities 2,437 926
Reclassification of plant and equipment {1,044) -
Depreciation expense (891) (1,121)
Disposals {8) {63)
Carrying amount at end of year 9,237 2913

(b) Land and bulldings
Balance at the beginning of the year - -
Additions through acquisition of entities 76 -
Reclassification of bulldings 71 -
147 -

Carrying amount at end of year
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Note 11: Intangible Assets

Note 2015 2014
£'000 £'000
Unaudited
Goadwill — at cost 541,405 26,842 |
Accumulated impairment {269,062) - 1
Net camying amaunt 11{a) 272,343 28,842
Software development — at cost 14,946 734
Accumulated amortisation (7.280) {380)
Net carmrying amount 11(b} 7.666 354
Trademarks— at cost 2278 2278
Accumulated amortisation (1.752) (793}
Nel camying amount 11{c) 526 1,485
Brand names - at cost 24,253 953
Accumulated Impairment loss - - I
Net camrying amount 11{d}) 24 253 953 i
304,788 31,634

Total mtangible assels

Movements in carrying amount

Movement in the cammying amounts for each class of intangible assets between the beginning and the end of the cusrrent

financial year.

2015 2014
Note £'000 £'000
Unaudited
{a) Goodwill
Opening net book amount 28,842 23,007
Additions in respact of business combinations 28 512,563 5,835
Impairment (269,062) -
Closing net book value 272,343 28,842
(b) Software development
Opening net book amount 354 92
Additions 4,845 317
Additions in respect of business combinations 28 1,888 10
Reclasstfication from plant and equipment 973 -
Amaorlisation expense (394) (65)
Closing net book value 7,666 354
|
(¢) Trademarks ;
Opening net book amount 1,485 1,678 ]
Additions in respect of business combinations 28 - 600 !
Amortisabon expense {959) (793)
Closing net book value 526 1,485
{d} Brand names
Opening net book amount 953 953
Additions in respect of business combinatons 23,300 ~
Closing net book valua 24,2583 953
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Note 11: Intangible Assets {Continued)

Goodwill and indefimte hie intangibles acquired through business combinations bave been allocated to individual
cash generating units ("CGUSs") in the UK business for the purposes of impaiment testing being the Personal Injury
Law and General Law division (*SGL") and SGS

The recoverable amount of goodwill and indefinite hife intangibles allocaled to each of the CGUs has been determined
based on a value in use calculation as required by |1AS 36 imparment of Assets This uses financia! budgets and
cash flow projections approved by senior management covening a five year penod

The value in uss 1s compared to the net carrying amount of the CGU I the calculated value in use exceeds the net
camying amount, no impairment loss is recorded.

Key assumptions used in value in use calculations and sensitivity to changes in assumptions

The Group performed its annual impairment test as at 30 June 2015 and a reassessment at 31 December 2015 The
Group Is sensitive lo the recovery of fees in its legal business, and the velocty of the resolution of those files In
performing the value-in-use calculations for each CGU, the Group has apphied post-tax discount rates to discount the
forecast future post-tax cash flows.

The key assumphions used in the estimation of the recoverable amount are set out below

. Average faes recoverable for legal matters,
. Averags file velociy for legal matters, and
. Cost of capital and discount rate used

Average fees recoverable for legal matters

Average feas recoverable have been based upon an analysis of historical fee avents in each of those praclice areas,
in conjunction with estmated fees of existng matters

Individually each of the practice group's average fee levels is immatenal to the Group result, however should there be
a material negative impact upon the average fee recoverable of matters across a number of prachce groups in each
Junsdiction this could have a material impact upon the impaiment analysis,

Sensiltivity analysis has been conducted on the average fees recoverable for each of the CGUs, a reasonable level of
negative movement in the average fees racoverable 15 unhikely to give nse to additonal impairment fo any of the
CGUs

Average file velocity for legal matters

The settlement profile of legal matters has been based upon the average settiement penod for matters for each
junsdiction and practice area

The velocity of settlement of legal matters has an impact upon the sensitvity analysis Individually a slowng of file
velocity in & practice area is immatenal, however should there be a material negative impact on the settlement penod
of matters across a number of practice groups and Jjurisdictions this could have a negative impact upon the estimated
future value of the CGU on a net present value basis due to the negative impact upon cash flows

Sensibvity analysis has baen conducted on the average velocity of matters in each of the CGUs and a reasonable
level of negative movement in the settlement penod for matters 15 unitkely to give nse to additional impairment to any

of the CGUs
Cost of caprtal and discount rate used

Cost of capital has been assessed per CGU Discount rates represent the current market assessment of the nsks
specific to each CGU, taking into consideration the time value of money and individual nsks of the underlying assets
that have been incorporated in the cash flow estimates

The discount rate has been adjusted to be a post-tax rate because in performing the value in use calculations for
each CGU the Group has used forecast future attributable post-tax cash flows

The discount rate calculation is based on the specific crcumstances of the Group and its operating segments and Is
denved from its weighted average cost of capital "WACC"} The WACC takes into account both debt and equiy The
cost of equity is denved from the expecled retlum on mvestment to the Group's investors, The cost of debl is based
on the interast-beanng bomowings the Group is obliged to service CGU specific nisk is incorporated by applying
individual beta factors and additional asset specific nsk premium where appropriale The factors that compnse the
WACC are evaluated annually based on publicly avallable market data. Adjustments to the discount rate are made
having regard to the specific amount and tming of the future lax flows in order to reflect an appropriate post-tax
discount rate

For the UK PIL, UK GL and SGS CGUs a post-tax cost of capital of 9 25% has been apphed This cost of capital has
been assessed with reference to the Company's welghted average cost of capital and independent third party
analysis of its cost of capital. This cost of capital was utilised as the Company’s parent has observable market data
{o allow an appropnate assessment of its cost of capital as a listed company on the Australian Stock Exchange.
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Note 11: Intangible Assets (Continued)

United Kingdom- Personal Injury Law

The recoverable amount of the UK — PIL CGU has been determined based on a value in use calculation using cash
flow projections from the financial forecasts approved by senior management covering a five year penod

A 5 00% (2014 unaudited: 6.80%) nominal growth rate has bean applied to the FY16 forecast for the penods FY17 to
FY20 with a long term nomnal growth rate adopted of 2 50%

The growth rates beyond the 5 year period have been determined with reference to farecast inflation rates, populabon
and industry growth rates

The projected cash Rows have been updated to reflect the acquisitions of Walker Smith Way, Leo Abse & Cohen and
the personal injunes practice of Fint Bishop mn FY 15, increased marketing in the United Kingdom for the Slater and
Gordon brand which has led to increased brand recognition and growth achieved in the Personal Injures praclice
groups since acquisition

The post-{ax discount rate apphed (o cash flow projections Is 9 25% (2014 unaudited 9.10%).

Sensiivity anatysis has been conducted on the key assumptions and a reasonable level of negative movement in
each assumption doas not cause impairment to the CGU.

United Kingdom — General Law

The recoverable amount of the United Kingdom - GL CGU has been determinad based on a value in use calculaton
using cash flow projections from the financial forecasts approved by senior management covenng a five year period

An 8,00% {2014 unaudited 6 80%) nominal growth rate has been applied to the FY 16 forecast for the penods FY17
to FY20 with a long term nominal growth rate adopled of 2 50%

The growth rales beyond the 5 year penod have been determined with reference to forecast inflation rates, papulation
and industry growth rates

The projected cash flows have been updated to reflect the acquisition of Watker Srth Way, increased marketing in
the United Kingdom for the Slater and Gordon brand which has led to increased brand recognition, in addition to
growth achwaved in the General Law prachce groups since acquisition

The post-tax discount rate applied to cash flow projections is 9 25% (2014 unaudited 9 10%)

Sensitivily analysis has bean conducted on the key assumptions and a reasonable lave! of negative movement in
each assumption does not causa impaiment to the CGU

Slater Gordon Solutions

The recovarable amount of Slater and Gordon Solutions (*SGS™) CGU as at 30 June 2015 has been determined
based on a value in use calculation using approved forecasts covering a penod of 5 years. Cash flows beyond 5
years were subject to a long term nominal growth rate of 2,5% with reference to forecast inflation rates, population
and industry growth rates

The post-tax discount rale applied lo cash flow projections 1s 8 25%

This impainment calculation, applied as at 31 December 2015 in connection with the Group's half year reporiing,
indicates total impawment of £401.6m However, the forecasts that were used in the value in uss calculation took
account of proposed changes to UK law in relation lo personat Injury claims below £5,000 which were announced by
the Chancellor of the Exchequer in November 2015 The impairment refating to these proposed changes to UK law,
and other changes arising since 30 June 2015, has been assessed as compnsing £132 5m of the total impairment of
£401 6m, with the balance of E269 1m being recorded as at 30 June 2015
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Note 12: Payables

2015 2014
£'000 £000
Unaudited
Current
Unsecured Liabilities
Trade creditors and accruals 100,182 40,985
Legal creditors 147,225 23,701
Intercompany creditors 69,674 63,330
6,159 5,678

Vendor hiabilihes — acquisitions

323,240 133,694

Non-current
Vendar liabilities — acquisitions - 2,561
Note 13: Borrowings
Note 2015 2014
£'000 £'000
Unaudited
Current
Secured
Cash advances — bills of exchange - 4,000
Finance lease liabilty 100 230
100 4,230
Non-current
Secured
Cash advances — bills of exchange 307,760 40,300
Finance lease liability 48 144
307,808 40,444

The Group leases certamn of its fixed assets under finance leases The lease terms range from 3 to 10 years (2014
unaudited 3 to 10 years) The Group has options lo purchase tha equipment for a nominal amount at the end of the
lease tems. The Group’s obligations under finance leases are secured by the lessars’ bile to the leased assets.

Interest rates underying all obligations under finance leases are fixed at respective contract rates ranging from 3 20%

to 7.43% (2014 unaudited: 3,.96% to 9.25%) per annum

2015 2014
£'000 £000
Unaudited
Present Present
Future valua of Future value of
minimum mintmum Minimum mimnimum
lease lease lease lease
payment Interest paymenl payment Interest payment
Within one year 104 (4) 100 240 (10) 230
One year or later and not later

than five years 49 (1) 48 147 (3} 144
Greater than five years - - - - - -
153 (5) 148 387 {13) 374
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Note 14: Other Current Liabilities

2015 2014
£'000 £°000
Unaudited
Current
Unsecured
LLP member capital contributions 5,352 5,600
5,352 5,600
Note 15: Provisions
Current
Onerous Deferred Solicitors
Lease Consideration Liabitlty Total
£'000 £000 £'000 £'000
Balance as at 1 July 2013 (unaudited) - - - -
Charged - 2,061 - 2.061
Balance as at 30 June 2014 (unaudited) - 2,061 - 2,061
Charged 1,502 965 1,114 3,581
{Utilised (301) (1,473) - (1,774)
Business combination - - 567 567
Balance as at 30 June 2015 1,201 1,553 1,681 4,435
Non-current
Onerous
Lease Dilapidations Total
£'000 £'000 £'000
Balance as at 1 July 2013 (unaudited) - 279 279
Charged - 290 290
Business combination - 312 312
Utihsed - - -
Balance as at 30 June 2014 (unaudited) - 881 881
Charged 1,939 1,421 3,360
Businass combination - 1,843 1,843
Balancs as at 30 June 2015 1,939 4145 6,084
Note 16: Contributed Equity
2015 2015 2014 2014
Shares £'000 Shares £'000
unaudited unaudited
Ordinary shares fully paid 448,170 448,170 - -
Balance at end of the year 448,170 448,170 - -
2015 2015 2014 2014
Movement in Ordinary Share Capltal Shares £000 Shares E'000
Unaudited Unaudited
Balance at the beginning of the year - - 15 75
Issued during the year
Shares issued at par and fully paid 448,170 448,170 - -
Less capilal raising costs, net of tax - - {79) (75)
Balance at end of tha year 448,170 448,170 - -
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Note 17: Reserves

2015 2014

£'000 £'000

Unaudited

Cash flow hedging reserve 176 145
176 145

Movements In carrying amount

Movemenl in the camying amounts for each class of reserve between the beginming and the end of the current financial

year

(a) Cash flow hedging reserve

Balance at the beginning of the year 145 35

Loss racognised on interest rate hedges, net of lax 3 110
176 145

Balanca at the end of the yaar

Nature and purpose of reserves
Cash flow hedging reserve

The cash flow hedging resarve reprasents the cumulative net change in the falr value of cash flow hedging

instruments related to hedge transactions that have not yet occumred, net of tax

Note 1B: Accumulated Losses

2015 2014
£'000 £'000
Unaudited
Retained profits/Accumulated losses
23,189 6,808

Balance at the beginning of year
Net (toss)/profit attnbutable to ordinary equity holders

(251,345) 16,391

Total available for appropnation
Dividends paid

(228,146) 23,199

Balance at end of year

(228,146) 23,199

Note 19: Non-Controlling Interests

2015 2014
£'000 £'000
Unaudited
Interest in

Reserves 130 8
Retained profits 135 122
Balance at end of year 265 130

(a) Non-controlling interasts
Balance at the beginning of tha year 130 8
Non-controlling interast share in net profit after lax 135 122
265 130

Balance at the end of the year
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Note 20: Cash Flow Information

Note 2015 2014
£'000 £'000
Unaudited

(a) Reconclliation of cash

For the purposes of the consolidaled statement of cash flows, cash includes cash on hand and at call deposits with banks
or financial institutions, investments in money market instruments matunng within less than three months and nat of bank
overdrafts

Cash at the end of the financial year as shown in the consolidated statement of cash flows 1s reconciled to the related
items in the statement of financial position as follows:

Cash on hand 6 398,159 7,371
39,159 7.3M1

(b) Reconclliation of cash flow from cperations with profit after income tax

(Loss)Profil before income tax {245,820) 20,369
Income tax payable (5,390) (3.856)
(Loss)/Profit after income lax (251,210) 16,513

Non-cash flows in profit from ordinary activities

Deprecialion & Amortisation 4 2,244 1,979
Goodwill Amortisahon 269,082 -
Share Based Payments Expense 4 4,272 3,035
Accrual for payments {o former owners 4 2,996 2,061
Costs associated with acquisition 5,525 2,074
Notional Interest on Deferred Consideration 4 561 802
Gain on bargain purchase (11,709) {8,733)
Changes in assels and labilifres

Receivables (21.037) 706
Other Assels (1.308) {167)
Plant and Equipment 10 (10,661)
Work in progress {19,738) 5,628
Payables 19,878 149
Income tax payable (5.059) {2,104)
Deferred taxes 8,461 4,784
Provisions 1,253 885
Cash flows from operations 4,201 16,951

Note 21: Commitments and Contingencies

2015 2014
£'000 £'000
Unaudited

Operating lease and non-cancellable contracts

Non-cancellable operating leases and commiments (including rental of office space) conlracted but not capitalised in the
consohdated financial stalements’

Wwithm one year 7,285 3,161
One year or later and not later than five years 21,216 5,639
Greater than five years 28,402 275

56,903 8,975
Bank guarantess in respect of rental properlies and acquisitions 7,675 2,780
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Note 21: Commitments and Contingencies (continued)

The Group i1s party 1o a £420,000,000 syndicated facility agreement dated 29 May 2015 pursuant to which its ultimate
parent company, Slater and Gordon Limited, is a borrowar (the "Faciity Agreement®) Pursuant to the terms of the
Facility Agreement, the Company has given a cross-guarantee {along with other Group Companies) i relation to all
habilities outstanding under the Facility Agreement in favour of the Finance Parties (as defined under the Facility
Agreement} The Company is also party lo a debenture dated 29 May 2015 (the "Debenture”) pursuant to which the
Company ({together with other Group Companies) covenants with Westpac Banking Association (acling as Security
Trustee for itself and the Secured Parties (as defined in the Debenture)) that it wil on demand pay all habllities
outstanding under the Facility Agreement (and associated finance documents) when they are dus and payable and
granis secunty over all of its assels in favour of Westpac 8anking Association (acting as Security Trustee for itself
and the Secured Parties)

Note 22: Key Management Personnel Compensations

2015 2014
£'000 £'600
Unaudited

Compensation by Category
Short-term employment benefits 1,577 1,307
Post-employment benefils 26 49
Other benefits 39 f4
1,642 1,370

Note 23. Share-Based Payment Arrangements

Slater & Gordon Limited introduced a broad based ‘share save’ offer lo all employees and a new Employee Equity
Incentive Plan ("EIP") which was approved by the shareholders of Slater & Gordon Limited at the 2014 Annual
General Meeting ("AGM™)

Employee equity Incentive plan (*EIP")

The plan incorporates a tax-approved scheme to employees In the UK The Plan gives the Group’s employees the
opportunity fo acquire shares in Slater & Gordon Limited Employees can make contnbutions from thetr pre-tax salary
to acquire £375 (max) worth of shares. Such employes contnbutions are matched by lhe Group with a free share for
every share purchased by the employee All employees of the Group In the UK with at least 6 months service as at
14 November 2014 are entitled o participate in this Plan Shares acquired under this plan will be held in trust by
MM&K Share Plan Trustee Ltd for a period of 5 years from the date of acquisiton

Execulive equily Incentive plan

The plan introduces an ownership-based compensation scheme for executives and semor employeses In October
2014, Slater & Gordon Limited's shareholders approved the 5+G Executive Equity Incentive Schems under which
grants of performance righls have been made The EIP replacss the existing Employee Cwnership Plan ("EQOP"),
wilhout prejudice to the nghts of current participants in the EOP.

Performance rights are granted for no consideration Under the scheme each performance nght carries an
enbitiemant to one fully paid ordinary share In Slater & Gordon Limited subject to satisfaction of performance hurdles
and/or continued employment at an exarcise price of nil These execulives and senior employees are not entitled lo
vate or recewve any dividends or attend the meeting of the shareholders dunng the vesting period. Performance nghts
may not be transferred, disposad or pledged as secunty. If the execulive ceases to be employed by the Group within
the veshng period, the nghts will be forfeited, except in lirmted circumstances that are approved by the Board

The performance hurdles are based on the following:

« Total Shareholder Retum (TSR} Outperfarmance Hurdle — This performance hurdle is based on Slater & Gordon
Limited's total shareholder retum (TSR) against the TSR of the constiluent companies within the S&P/ASX 300
index (excluding resources) over the Measurement Penod The performance penod shall be the period from 1
September 2014 to 31 August 2017,

o Compound Annual Growth Rate in Earnings per Share (CAGR EPS) Hurdle — This performance hurdle is based
on the Slater & Gordon Limited's Compound Annual Growth Rate in Eamings per Share over the Measurement
Penod

« Compound Annual Growth Rate in Regional EBITDA (CAGR EBITDA} Hurdle — This perfermance hurdie is based
on the designated Region’s Compound Annual Growth Rate in EBITDA over the Measurement Period
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Note 23: Share-Based Payment Arrangements (continued)
The performance conditions applying to the latest grant (FY15) were as follows:

CAGR EPS Hurdle TSR Outperformance
{Group Directors only) CAGR EFPS Hurdle Hurdie CAGR EBITDA
% of % of % of
equity to aquity to equity to % of equity
Performance  vest Performance vest Performance vest Parformance to vest
< 50th
< 10% 0% < 7% 0% percentile 0% < 15% 0%
50% lo 50% to 50% to 50% to
100% 100% pro- 50th to 75th 100% 100% pro-
10% to 15% pro-rala 7% to 10% rata percentile pro-rala 15% to 20% rata
> 75th
> 15% 100% > 10% 100% percentile 100% > 20% 100%

Any performance rights nol vested at the end of the performance penod are forfeited

The fair value of services received in retum for the performance rights granted is measured by reference lo the
average of volume weighted average pnce of ordinary shares on each of 5, 10, 15 and 20 days immediately
praceding the grant date The weighted average fair values at grant date are determined using a fair valuation modet
which reflects the fact that vesting of the shares is dependent on meeting performance criteria based on TSR. The
vesting of the shares 1s also subject lo non-market conditons but these are not taken into account in the grant date
fair value measurement of tha services recesved The assessed fair value of parformance rights granted under this
scheme as remuneration is allocated equally over the penod from grant date to vesting dale

The key terms and conditions related to the performance rights granted undar this plan are as follows

Parformance Fair value Cantractual life of
Grant datelemployee entitled rights of rights at  Vasting conditions* performance
granted Grant date rights
Group Executives in the UK (12 44,000 2 4799 50% subject lo TSR 3 years
December 2014) Outperformance hurdie
and 50% subject to
CAGR EPS hurdle
Regional Executives in the UK (12 162,000 6 1997 50% subject to TSR 3 years
December 2014} Outperformance hurdle
and 50% subject to
CAGR EPS hurdle
“All performance rights include 3 years' service conditien from grant date
Number of rights granted
Balance at Granted during Vested Forfeited Balance at Exercisable
Grant date baginning the ysar during the duringthe endofthe atend of the
of the year year yoar year year
31 Qctober 2014 - 44,000 - - 44,000 -
12 December 2014 - 152,000 - - 152,000 -

Share-based payment expenses recognised in profil or loss are disclosed in Note 4
Share based payment arrangements to former owners

The Group has changed ds accounting treatment of deferred consideralion payable for the acquisthon of legal service
practices Arrangements that include conbngent consideration to vendors of the business that are subject to so-called
“bad leaver” provisions were previously consldered as part of the consideration paid or payable for the business
combination

Included in the terms of a number of purchase agreements entered into by the Group 1s an arrangement whereby the
payment of cash consideration to and/or the retention of share-based consideration by the vendors of acquired
enlibas is contingent upon the relevant vendors remaining with the Group for a defined period If a vendor ceases lo
remain with the Group for the prescnbed period, the vendor may forfeit its entilement to payment of the cash
cansideration and/or its abilty to retain its share-based consideration, at the discretion of the Group

These arrangements are now lreated as a share-based payment transaction with the former owners The transaction
is measured at the farr value of the equity instrumants granted and then recognised as an expense over the vesting
penod as agreed per each contract The relevant expense Is disclosed in the statement of comprehensive income
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Note 24;: Auditor's Remuneration

2015 2014
£'000 £'000
Unaudited
Amounts recelved or dua and racelvable by network firms of Baker Tilly
UK LLP:
An audit of the financial report of the Group and review of slatutory accounts - 129
Other assurance services - -
- 129
Other auditors « Emst & Young LLP.
An audit of the financlal reports of the subsidiaries of the Company and review 161
of statutory accounts -
Dus dillgence investigalions 2 .
163 -
Total auditor's remuneration 183 129

Note 25: Related Party Disclosures

Slater & Gordon (UK) 1 Limited is taking advaniage of the exemption granted under Financial Reporting Standard
No 8 “Related Party Transactions”, not to disclose transactions with wholly owned group companles which are refated

parties

For 2015, £158,963,715 (2014 unaudited £103,626.941) is owed to the corporate member Siater & Gordon (UK) 1
Lirmited for loans and share of profit by S & G (UK) LLP
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Note 26: Group Entities

The following subsidiaries are exempt from audit requirements under section 479A of the Compames Act 2006
relating to subsidiary companies except as noted below.

ool Conpanynumber  Ownership  Ownersnip
Interest (%) Interest (%)

Conltrolied entliies
New Claims Direct Limited United Kingdom 4432180 100 100
4 Legal Limited United Kingdom 6466579 100 160
4 Legal Solutions Limited United Kingdom 6492865 100 100
Slater & Gordon (UK) LLP** United Kingdom 0C371153 100 100
Adroit Financial Planning Limited™ United Kingdom 7880535 100 100
Slater Gardon Trust Corporation Limited
previously known as Pannons Trust United Kingdom 8185633 100 100
Corporation Lirmited
Entiies collectively referred to as Slater Gordon Solutions
15aaS Technology Limited United Kingdom 7434692 100 -
Compass Cosls Consultants Lid United Kingdom 4265483 100 -
Intelligent Claims Management Limited United Kingdom 5658734 100 -
Mobile Doctors Group Limiled United Kingdom 5383361 100 -
Medici Legal Limited Unitad Kingdom 4265208 100 -
Mobile Doclors Solutions Limited United Kingdom 4215291 100 -
Mobile Doctors Limited™ United Kingdomn 2448392 100 -
MDL Medical Admimistration Ltd United Kingdom 3688229 100 -
React & Recover Medical Group Limited Uniled Kmgdom 7316438 100 -
Recover Healthcare Limited United Kingdom 6836625 100 -
React Medical Reporting Limited United Kingdom 6872536 100 -
React Medical Management Limited United Kingdom 7315629 100 -
Medicalaw Limited United Kingdom 3447569 100 -
Abstract Legal Holdings Limited United Kingdom 5107527 100 -
Accident Advice Helpline Direct Limited United Kingdom 5107417 100 -
Iljﬁi?lesac:hues Management & Services United Kingdom 5340220 100 R
Fast Track PPl Limited United Kingdom 801261 100 -
Access to Compensation Limited United Kingdom 5107366 100 -
Cab Claims Limited United Kingdom 5126239 100 .
Liberty Protect Limited Unted Kingdom 5657846 100 -
Claim4 Limited United Kingdom 5123360 100 -
Accident Advice Helpline Limited Urited Kingdom 5121321 100 -
Claim 103 Limited United Kingdom 5066798 100 -
g"rg‘::ﬁ Adwce Insurance Management United Kingdom 5121320 100 -
Sentine! Alliance Limited United Kingdom 5107418 100 -
Accident Advice (1A} Limited United Kingdom 5141227 100 -
Slater Gordon Solutions Legal Limted
previously known as Quindell Legal United Kingdom 7931918 100 -
Services Limited™*
Quindeft ACH Limited United Kingdom 8586650 100 -
ACH Group Managamant Limited United Kingdom 6962193 100 -
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Note 26: Group Entities {continued}

2015 2014
Country of Company Ownership Ownership
Incorporation Number Interest (%) Interest (%)

Coantrolled antities (continued)

Entties collectively referred to as Slater Gordon Solulions (continued)

ACH Access Legal Limited

ACH Clatms Limited

ACH Media Solutions Limited
ACH Medical Limited

ACH Broker Services Ltd

ACH Quote Me Cover Me Limited

United Kingdom
United Kingdom
United Kingdom
United Kingdom
United Kingdom
Umited Kingdom

Crusader Assistance Group Holdings Limted United Kingdom

Accident & Equity Linited
Crusader Group Holdings Limited
Centunon Uninsured Loss Recovery Services

Limited

Equi-Medical Reports Limited
Equi Rehab Limited
Crusader Uninsured Loss Recovery Service

Limited

Crusader Connect Limited

S5GS Busmass Process Services (UK)
Limited previously known as Quindsll
Business Process Senvices (UK) Lirited™

Colegate Vehicle Hire Limited
Colegate Accident Assistance Ltd
Auto Indemnity (UK) Limited

Overand Limited

Overland Health Limited
Overland Malta (Trading) Limited
Overland Legal Limited®
Property Home Buyers Limited®

*Entities under voluntary liquidation since November 2014

United Kingdom
United Kingdom

United Kingdom
United Kingdom
United Kingdom

United Kingdom
United Kingdom

United Kingdom
United Kingdom
Uruted Kingdomn
United Kingdom
Malta
Malta

Malta
Malta

Malta

8101562

8085736
08101607
08085771
08403009
08101551
06502635

05264519
05684182

04272317
04830506
04872341

02919599
06777462

03851175
01877766
03700693
02121818
C43412
C49864
46589
C43415
C49865

100
100
100
100
100

100
100

100
100

100
100
100

100
100

100
100
100

100
100

100
100
75

**Not exempt from audit requirements under section 439A of the Companies Act 2005 relating to subsidlary companies
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Note 27: Capital Management

For the purpase of the Group’s capital managsment, capital includes 1ssued capital, and all other equity reserves
attnbutable to the equity holders of the parent The primary objective of the Group's capital management s to
maximise the sharehaolder value

The Group manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in {ight of changes in econamic conditions and the
requirements of the financial covenants To mainlain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust the
dividend payment to shareholders, retumn capital to shareholders or 1ssue new shares The Group monitors capital
using a geanng ratio, which is net debt divided by tolal capital plus net debt The Group's aim 1s 1o keep the geanng
ratio betwean 30% and 40% in fulure periods The Group includes within net debt, interest bearing loans and
borrowings, trade and other payables, less cash and short-term depaosits

2015 2014

£ £

Unaudited

Interest beanng loans 307,908 44,674
Trade and other payables 176,017 109,993
Less cash and short-term deposits {39,159) {7.371)
Net Debt 444,765 147,296
Equity 219,848 23,054
Capital and net debt 664,613 170,350
Gearing Ratio 331% 13.5%

Note 28: Business Combinations

The Group has reassessed its accounting treatment of deferred consideration payable In the context of ils acquisition
of legal sernce practices This reassessment has taken inlo account an analysis of histoncal acquisitions in Australia
and the United Kingdom where cash and share-based consideration payable to the vendor principals of businesses
acquired by the Group is deferred.

Historically, all cash payments and share 1ssues to vendors, whether restrained, deferred, contingent or otherwise,
have been treated as considaration for the relevant business acquisition

The Group has now carefully considered the appropriate treatment of these payments In accordance with IFRS 3{r)
Busmaess Combinations with regard to the treatment of specific components of deferred consideration

An assessment has been made in relation to those arrangements that include contingent consideration to vendors of
the business that are subject to so-called “bad leaver” provisions.

Included in the tarms of a number of purchase agreements entered into by the Group Is an arrangement wheraby the
payment of cash consideration to andfor the retention of share-based consideration by the vendars of acquired
entities |s contingent upon the relevant vendors remaining with the Group for a defined penod {f a vendor ceases to
remain with the Group for the prescnbed period, the vendor may forfeit its enttiement to payment of the cash
consideration and/or its ability to retan its share-based consideration, at the discrelion of the Group

Wae now take the view that such arrangements will be deemed to be "separate transactons” for accounting purposes,
the effect of which Is that they are treated as payments to former owners, to be expensed In accordance with ather
apphcable Intemational Financlal Accounting Standards

Acquisition of business - Slatar Gordon Solutlons {SGS) (provisionally accounted)

On 29 May 2015 the Group acquired SGS from Quindell Pic. SGS is comprised of 52 legal entites incorporated in
the UK and Malta as outlined in Note 26

The pnncipal activities of SGS are:

| First notfication of loss ("FNOL") services for vanous pariner orgamisations, including insurance brokers,
nsurers, motonng arganisations and vehicle manufacturars These servicas includa the facilitation of vehicle
retrieval, repair and replacement vehicle hire for not at fault drivers;

L. Conducting clams an behalf of not at fault parties to road traffic accidents ("RTA”), including credit hire, repair
and personat injury claims
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Note 28: Business Combinations (Continued)

Acquisition of business — Slater Gordon Solutions (§GS) (provisicnally accounted) (continued)

}] Conducling claims on behalf of individuals injured in the course of employment or in a public place (*EL/PL")
One specles of employers’ habtity claim that SGS s cumently conducting are personal injury claims for a large
aroup of people who allege noise Induced hearing loss (“NIHL") as a consequence of employment and who
may be entiled to compensation as a result 1t is expected that these NIHL claims will be concluded in the

next 1 to 3 years, and

v Services complementary to these claims processes, including

a. A medical reporting service for claimant lawyers;

b. The assessment, inage and facilitation of rehabilitation services for not at fault parties injured in
accidents, and

c A costing service for lawyers and law firms

The strategic rationale for this business acquisitron is

s to become the leading perscnal injury group in the UK, and

« access to a comprehensive platform of businesses, processes and infrastructure that augments the Group's

existing UK operation

The provisional consideration transferrad and the value of the consolidated assats and liabilities assumed at the

dates of acquisition is as follows

Consideration 2015
£000
Cash Invastment 469,194
Liabilities acquired from previous owner 179,256
Net present value of total consideration 648,450
Net assets acquired Falr Value
£'000
Assets
- Cash and cash equivalents 2,569
- Trade and other receivables 157,132
- Work in progress 75,856
- Plant and equipment 2,449
- Intangible assets 25,225
- Current lax assets 12,153
- Deferred lax assels 18,190
- Other assets 3.803
Total assets acquired 297,467
Liabilihes
- Short-term borrowings {5)
- Payables (159,158)
- Provisions (2,407)
Total liabilihes acquiraed {161,564)
Net assats acquired 135,903
512,547

Goodwlill on acquisition
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Note 28: Business Combinations (Continued)
Acguisition of business — Slater Gordon Solutions (SGS} (provisionally accounted) (continued)

The initial accounting for the acquisiton of SGS has only been provisionally detenmined at the end of the reporting
penad

The key item that gave nse to the goodwill above 1s the capacity of SGS to underpmn strategic growth of the personal
injunes practice within the UK market.

Since the acquisition date, SGS has contnbuted total revenue of £19,709,000 and loss after tax of £2,452,000 in the
year ended 30 June 2015, which 1s included within the consolidated profit. As at the date of reporiing, it is not
practical to disclose the revenue and profil after tax of the combined entities as if the acquisition took place on 1 July
2014 as the Group does not have access to audited financial nformation for the panod prior to the date of acquisition
prepared on the same Group accounting policies

Acquisition-related costs for this acquisiton amounting to £4,350,000 have been recognised as an expense in the
yedr ended 30 June 2015, within the ‘costs associated with acquisitions' iine item in the statement of profit or loss

The acquisition of SGS has been provisionally accounted for at year end Given the proximity of the acquisiion date
to tha reporting date, the values of the acquired assets and liabilites of SGS are considered provisional. Itis also not
practical for the Group to determine an eslimate of the noise-induced hearing loss (*NIHL.") claims asset and
associated deferred consideration These will be updated within 12 months past-acquisition in accordance with IFRS
3 Business Combinations

On 5 August 2015, Quindell Pic , the vendor of SGS, published qualified financial statements in which the current
directors and auditors of Quindell Plc explained, inter alia, that relavant information relabing fo transactions entered
into by the former direclors that could impact on the accounting, intention, commercial purpose or value of certain
transacbons was not available {p them

On 5 August 2015 the Senous Fraud Office 1n the United Kingdom advised that it has opened a cnminal investigation
nto the business and accounting practices of Quindell Pic

The acquesthon of SGS was structured as an acquisition of the vanous entiies rather than an acquisiion of the
common stock of Quindell Pic  Moreover, Quindell Ple provided detailed warranties to the Company in relation to the
operalions of the assets compnsing 5G5S Those warranhes are secured by a Warranty Escrow account holding

£50m.
The Company is confident that it has no liability as a result of the matters descnibed above

In the course of prepanng these financial statements, the Direclors have saught lo identify, understand and propery
account for all relevant pror transactions undertaken by entiies within SGS Despite reasonable inquines, including
of curment directors of Quindell Plc, the Directors are unable to identify or ratenalise every histonc transaction
undertaken by the former directors of the various entihes and have made fair value adjustments as appropnate The
Directors believe thal none of the known transactions relate to the fundamental business activities or economics of
SGS and none of the known transactions are matenal in value or effect to the Company.
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Note 28: Business Combinations (Continued)
Acqulsition of Flint Bishaop {(provisionally accounted)

Acquisition Date  Business Location Business Type

5 September 2014 Flint Bishop LLP Derby, UK Personal Injury Law

The sirategic rationale for these business acquisitions is
« diversification of eamings through expansion of geographic coverage, and

+ to become a dommant law firm brand in the consumer legal services market in the UK

The provisional consideration transferred and the value of the consolidated assets and liablities assumed at the ‘
dates of acquisition are as follows: \

2015
Consideration £'000
Cash 1,110
Deferred cash consideration 813
Net present value of total consideration 1,923
Net assets acquired Fair Value

£'000
Assels
- Trade ang other receivables 110
- Work in progress 1,795
Total assets acquired 1,905
Liabilibes
- Payables -
- Provisions -
Total kabikties acgquired -
Net assets acquired 1,805
Goodwil! on acquisition 18

The initkal accounting for the acquisibons has only been provisionally determined at the end of the reporting period.

The profit and loss results of the acquired businesses are not set out Itis not practicable to disclose the profit and
loss results of the acquired businesses as they have been integrated into the existing operations and reporting
structure of the Group

it is also not practical to disclose the revenue and profit afier tax of the combined entities as if these acquisitions took
place on 1 July 2014 as the Group does not have access to audited financial information for the period prior to the
dates of acquisition prepared on the same Group accounting policles

Acquisitan-related costs for these acquisitions amounting te £229,000 have been recognised as an expense in the
year endad 30 June 2015, within the 'cosls associated with acquisitions’ line item in the statement of profit or loss

Acquisition of business — Leo Abse Gohan (provisianaily accounted)

Acquilsition Date Business Location Business Type
8 May 2015 Leo Abse Cohen Wales, UK Personal Injury Law and Consumer Legal
Services

The strategic rationale for these business acquisibons is
= diversification of eamings through expansion of geographic coverage, and
« to become a dominant law firm brand in the consumer legal services market in the UK

The provisional consideration transferred and the value of the consolidated assets and labthlles assumed at the
dales of acquisition are as follows
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Note 28: Business Combinations {Continued)

Acquisition of businass - Leo Abse Cohen (provisionally accounted) (continued)

2015
Conslderation £'000
Cash 5,839
Net present value of total consideration 5,839
Net assets acquired Fair Value

£'000
Assets
- Trade and other receivables 177
- Work in progress 17,453
- Prepayments 443
Total assets acquired 18,073
Labibes
- Payables (2,138)
- Provisions (595)
- Accrual (211)
- Deferred tax hiabilities (1.858)
Total habilles acquired (4,802)
Net assets acquired 13.2M1
Gain from bargain purchase (7,432}

The initial accounting for the acquisitions has only been provisionally determined al the end of the reporting penod

The profit and loss results of the acquired businesses are not set out. |t ts not practicable to disclose the profit and
lass results of the acquired businesses as they have been integrated into the exisling operations and reporting
structure of the Group

Itis also not practical to disclose the ravenue and profit after tax of the combined entibes as if these acquisiions took
place on 1 July 2014 as the Group does not have access to audited financial information for the penod pnor to the
dates of acquisition prepared on the same Group accounting policies.
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Note 28: Business Combinations (Continued)
Acquisition of business — Walker Smith Way Limited {provisionally accounted)

On 30 April 2015, Stater and Gerdon Limited acquired the business of Walker Smith Way Limited, a personal injury
and consumer law practice operating throughout Northem England and Wales The business and assets of Walker
Smuth Way Limited (WSW) were transferred lo Slater & Gordon (UK) LLP,

The strategic rationale for this business acquisition is
+ dwersification of eamings through expansion of geographic coverage, and
» to become a dominant law firm brand in the consumer legal services market in the UK.

The provisional considaration transferred and the vatue of the consolidated assets and liabilities assumed at the
dates of acquisition are as follows

Consideration 2018
£'000
Cash 303
Equity 1ssued {665,006 shares al £3 76 per share) 2,500
Net present value of total consideration 2,803
Net assets acquired Fair Value
£'000
Assets
- Cash and cash equivalenis 1,133
- Trade and other recevables 3.881
- Work in progress 8,308
- Plant and equipmeant 35
Total assets acquired 13,357
Liabilthes
- Craditors (5.253)
- Provisions (151)
- Deferred tax liabilities {1,030)
Total liabihties acquired (6,434)
Net assels acquired 6,923
Gain on Bargain Purchase {4,120}

The initral accounting for the acquisiion of WSW has only been provisionally determined at the end of the reparting
penod

The profit and loss result of the acquired business is not set out It is not practicable to disclose the profit and loss
results of the acquired businesses as it has been integrated inlo the existing operations and reporting structure of the

Group

It is alsv not practical to disclose tha revenue and profit after tax of the combined enbties as if these acquisitons took
place on 1 July 2014 as the Group does not have access to audited financial iInformation for the penod pnor to the
date of acquisition prepared on the same Group accounting policies,

Acquisition-related cosls for this acquisiton amounting to £115,000 has been recognised as an expense n the year
ended 30 June 2015 within the costs associated with acquisibons’ line item in the statement of profit or loss
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Note 28: Business Combinations (Continued)
2014 {Unaudited)

Acquisition of business — Pannone Solicliors LLP ("Pannone"} and related entities

On 14 February 2014, the Group acquired the business of Pannone, a taw firm based in Manchester, UK. On the
same day the Group also acquired two related entibes, Adroit Financial Planning Limited {"Adroit™) and Pannone
Trust Corporation Limited (*Pannone Trust’), now known as Slater Gordon Trust Corporation Limited  Adroit
Financial Planning Limited is a financial planning businass. Pannone Trust Comporation Limited is a dormant
company, intbially incorporated fo act as the administrator of estates and other appaintments having fiduciary
responstility associated with Adroit.

The strategic rationale for these business acquisihons s
+ dwversification of eamings through expansion of geographic coverage; and

« to become a domunant law firm brand in the consumer legal services market in the UK

The initial accounting for the acquisiton had previcusly been provisionaily determined. The necessary fair valuation of

consideration and net assets acquired have now been finalised and are reflected in the amounts detaled below

The value of the assets and iabilibes at the date of acquisition are as follows

Consideration 2015 2014
£000
Unaudited
Cash 23,575
Share considerahion ap
Net present value of total considaration 23,665
Net assets acquired Fair Value
£'000
Assels
- Cash and cash equivalents 279
- Trade and other raceivables 17,152
- Work In progress (156) 22,536
- Plant and equipment 45
- Intangible assets 599
- Other assets 1,075
Total assels acquired {156) 41,688
Liabilties
- Payables (12,776)
- Provisions {2.427)
- Deferred tax habidies {687)
Total habihties acquired {15,890)
Net assets acquired 25,796
Gain from bargain purchase {156) {2,131)

There wera 37,718 shares issued as part of the consideration The i1ssue price of AUD4 42 1s based on the average
of the volume weighted average price of ordinary shares on each of the 20 business days immediately preceding the

completion dale.

In FY15 the Group entered Into & variation deed with Pannone which reduces the deferred consideration payable for

the acquisiion As a result the Group recegnised a gain of £156,000 in the statement of profit or lass.
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Note 28: Business Combinations (continued)
Acquisition of business — Fentons Solicitors LLP (“Fantons™)

On 27 September 2013, the Group acquired the business of Fentans Solicitors LLP The value of assets and
habilities at the date of acquisiton and converied using the acquisition date rate of exchange are as follows:

The strategic rationale for these business acgquisitions is.

« diversification of eamings through expansion of geographic coverage, and

« to become a dominant law firm brand in the consumer legal services market in the UK

The inital accounting for the acquisition had previously been provisionally determined The necessary fair valuation of
considerabion and net assets acquired have now been finalised and are raflacted in the amounts detailed below

The vajue of the assels and liabilties at the date of acquisition ara as follows

2014
£000
tnaudited

Consideration
Cash 25,250
Net present value of total conslderation 25,250
Net assets acquired Fair Value

£'000
Assels
- Cash and cash equivalents 4
- Trade and other receivables 25,543
- Work In progress 31,0156
- Plant and equipment B86
- Other assets 70
Total assels acquired 58,418
Liabilities
- Payables (23,447)
- Provisions (2,275)
- Defarred tax liabilties (1,621)
Total liabiltes acquired (27,343)
Net assets acquired 31,075
Gain from bargain purchase {5,825)
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Note 28: Business Combinations (continued)

Acquisition of other businesses in the UK

The Group acquired the following other businesses in the UK in 2014

Acqulisition Date Company Location

Business Type

Parsonal Injury

Acquired
Personal Injuries

16 August 2013 Taylor Vinters LLP Cembndge, UK |~ business operations
and assels
Personal Injury Business operations
30 August 2013 Goodmans Law Limited Liverpool, UK Law and assets
29 November 2013 John Pickenng & Partners LLP  Halifax, UK personafinury  Susiness aperations
Personal Injunes
4 December 2013 Chadwick Lawrence LLP Yorkshre, UK | orsonallluny b gness operations
and assels
2014
£'000
Unaudited
Conslideration
Cash 9,712
Equity issued 667
Falr value of deferred consideration {cash} 6,201
Net present value of total consideratlon 16,580
Net assets acquired Falr Value
£'000
Assels
- Trade and other receivables 5534
- Work in prograss 8,794
- Plant and equipment 5
- Other assets 38
Total assels acquired 14,371
Liabilihes
- Payables (3,141)
- Provisions (485}
Total habilties acquired {3,626)
Net assets acquired 10,745
Goodwill 5,835
“Spht as follows
Taylor Vinters LLP 5,297
Chadwick Lawrence LLP 538
Totat 5,835
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Note 28: Business Combinations (continued)

2014
£'000
John Pickering & Partners LLP Unaudited
Consideration
Cash 1.550
Net present value of total consideration 1,550
Net assets acquired Fair Value
£'000
Assels
- Cash and cash equivalents -
- Trade and other receivables 2,008
- Work in progress 1,127
- Plant and equipment -
- Other assets -
Total assels acquired 3,135
Liabihties
- Payables {1.435)
- Provisions {28)
- Deferred tax liabilities (33)
Total habilities acquired (1.496)
Net assels acquired 1,639
Galn from Bargaln Purchase (89)
Goodmans Law Limited 2014
£'000
Unaudited
Consideration
Cash 4,073
Net present value of total consideration 4,073
Net assets acquired Fair Value
£'000
Assels
- Cash and cash equivalents -
- Trade and other receivables 1,442
- Woaork in progress 4,151
- Plant and equipment -
- Other assets 30
Total assets acquired 5,623
Liabiities
- Payables (451)
- Provisions {199)
- Deferred tax liabililies (211}
Total liabilibes acquired (861)
Net assets acquired 4,762
Gain from Bargain Purchase (689)
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Note 28: Business Combinations (continued)

Carrying amount of Goodwill allocated to CGUs:
8GS SGLPL SCGL GL Total _

2014 2014 2014 2014
_Unaudited_ 2015 Unaudited 2015 Unaudited 2015  Unaudited 2015

£000°s £000's £000's £000's £000's £000's £000's £000's
Gaodwll - 243,485 24,178 24194 4,664 4,664 28,842 272,343

Total - 243,485 24,178 24,194 4,664 4,664 28,842 272,341

Note 29: Financial Risk Management
The Group 1s exposead to a vanety of finangial nsks comprising
] Cradil risk

i} Liquidity risk
) Farr values
v) Interest rate risk

v) Foreign exchange nsk
The board of diractors has overall responsibility for identifying and managing operational and financial nsks.

The categories of financlal instruments are as follows

Note 2015 2014
£'000 £'000
Unaudited
Financial assets

Cash and cash eguivalents 6 39,159 7.3M11
Loans and receivables 7 110,460 30,122
Disbursements 7 155,216 43,653
304,835 B1,146

Financlal liabilitias
Payables 12 176,015 109,893
Borrowings 13 307,908 44,674
483,823 154,667

i) Credit risk

Credit nsk is the risk that one party to a financial instrumant will cause a financlal loss for the other party by fating to
discharge an obligation. The main exposure to credit nsk in the Group ts represented by the receivables (deblors and
disbursements) owing to the Group

The maximum exposure o credit nsk, excluding the value of any coflateral or other segunty, at the end of the
reporting penod of recognised financial assets 1s the carrying amount of those assels, net of any provisions agamnst
those assets, as disclosed in the statement of financia! position and notes to the financial statements
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Note 29: Financial Risk Management (continued)
1) Credit risk (continued)
Credil nsk — Siater Gordon Solutlons

Debts are almost exclusively due from insurance companies The capidalisation of insurers Is regulated by the
Financial Conduct Authonty in the UK The insurance Industry operates a policy holders’ protection scheme to
alleviate the impact of the failure of an insurance company

Credit nsk is therefore spread across major UK based motor insurers in proportion to their respective share of the
market. No credit insurance is taken out given the reguiated nature of these entihes.

No interast is charged on the recervables balances, however late penalty payments become payable at certain dates
under the Assocciation of Bnbish Insurers’ General Terms of Agreement. SGS does not hold any collateral over these
balances nor has the legal right of offset with any amounts owed by SGS to the receivables counterparty

There is also credit nsk associated with unrendered disbursements and trade receivables Once client matters are
billed, a significant partion of receivables related to the personal injuries business are considered low nsk This is
betause these receivables are collected directly from settlements paid by insurers into trust funds held on behalf of
the Group's clients As at 30 June 2015, approximately 38% of trada receivables relate {o the personal injury law
business

For the non-personal injury law business, the Group is exposed to the credit risk associaled with the chent's ability to
meet thetr obligations under the fes and retainer agreement The Group munimises the concentration of this credit nsk
by undertaking transactions with a large number of clients

Management of credit risk
The Group actively manages Its credit nsk by
» assessing the capability of a client lo meet Its obligations under the fee and retainer agreement,

« penodically reviewing the reasons for bad debt wnte-offs in order to improve the future decision making process,
« maintaning an adequate provision against the future recovery of debtors and disbursements,

« Including in practitioner's Key Performance Indicators ("KPI's"} measurements in respect of deblor levels,
recovery and investment in disbursements,

« providing ongoing training to staff in the management of their personal and practice group debtor portfolios, and

« where necessary, pursuing the recavery of debts owed to the Group through extemal mercantile agents and the
courts
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Note 29: Financial Risk Management (continued)

)] Credit risk (continued)
At 30 June 2015, the maxtmum exposure to credit nsk for trade recevables by segment was as follows*

2015 2014
£'0600 £'000
Unaudited
UK 51,657 32,448
SGS 94,791 -
146,448 32,446
Trade Recelvables 2015 2014
£'000 £'000
Unaudited
Not past due £9,687 -
Past due 0-30 days 29,759 16,794
Past due 31 -120 days 20,414 8,353
Past due more than-120 days 36,588 7,299
Total 146,448 32,446
2015 2014
£'000 £000
Bad debt provision reconciliation Unaudited
Opening balance 2,460 954
Additions due to acquisitions 35,011 1,632
Annual increase and utilisation 116 (128)
Closing balance 37,587 2,460

Due to the nature of the “No Win No Fee” arrangements applicable to the majonty of the legal matiers managed by
the Group an increase in the required processing ime between initation and settlement and an increase in the
ageing of receivables, parucularly disbursements, does not always increase the associated credit nsk

Management performs periodic assessment of the recoverability of receivablgs, and pravisions are calculated
based on histoncal wnie-offs of the receivabies as well as any known circumstances relating to the matters in

progress

Cash and cash equivalen!s

The Gmup held cash and cash equivalents of £39,159,000 at 30 June 2015 {30 June 2014 (unaudited).
£7,371.000). The credit nsk associated with cash and cash equivalents are congldered as minimal as the cash
and cash equivalents are held with reputable finanoal institutions in Australia and UK
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Note 29: Financial Risk Management (continued)
i) Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk 1s the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obhgations associated with financial habiities,

Management of hquidity nsk

The Group manages liquidity nsk by monitoning forecast cash flows and ensuring that adequate bomrowing facilities
are maintained. Refer to the statement of cash flows and Note 20 Cash Flow Information, for further information on
the histoncal cash flows and the current borrowing facilites below.

KPIs are set for practiioners relating to budgeted fee events, which ara closely momitored by senior management

The Group actively reviews its finding position to ensure the available facfites are adequate to meetits current and

antcipaled needs

2015 2014
£'000 £000
Unaudited

Total banking facilities
Bank overdrafis 3.436 -
Cash advance facilty 418,849 110,81
Other sundry facilities 13,513 -
Total credit facilties 435,798 110,871
Amount utihsed (350,816} (66,474)
Unused bank facilibes 84,982 44 397

Bank overdrafls

Bank overdraft facilities are arranged with Royal Bank of Scottand (National Westminster Bank) with the general
terrns and conditions being set and agreed to annually The current facility is £1,000,000. Interest rates are vanable

and subject to adjustment
Matunty analysis

The table below represents the undiscounted contractual settlement terms for financial instruments and
management's expectation for setttement of undiscounted maturibes

Total
<12 contractual Carrying

Months 1-5years  cash flows amount
2015 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Non-derivative financial liabllitles
Payables 176,015 - 176,015 176,015
Borrovangs 100 307,808 307,908 307,908
Other cumrent habilites 5,352 - 5.352 5,352
Financial hability maturities 181,467 307,808 489,275 488275
2014 Unaudited
Non-derivative financial liabilitles
Payables 72,924 2,561 75,485 75,485
Bomrowings 4,230 40,442 44,672 44 672
Other current Liabilitias 5,600 - - -
Financial liabilly matunbes 82,754 43,003 120,157 120,157
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Note 29: Financial Risk Management {(continued)

i)

The fair value of financlal assets and financial habilities not measured at fair value approximates their carmrying

Falr values

amounts as disclosed In the statemant of financral pasrtion and notes to the financial statements.

Management of fair value risk in interest rate swaps

The Group measures its Interes! rate swaps at fair value These far values are based on leve! 2 fair value
measurements, as dafined in the fair value hierarchy in IFRS 13 Falr Value Maasurement with reference to market
data which can be used to estimate future cash flows and discount them to present value Management's am is to
use and sgurce this data consistently from penod to penod

iv) Interest rate risk

Interest rate nsk is the nsk that the fair vatug or future cash flows of a financial Instrument will fluctuate as a result of
changes in markel interast rates

The Group's exposure 1o interest rate nsks and the effective interest rales of non-derivative financial assets and
financial liabilities both recognised and unrecognised at the end of the reparting period are as follows

Weighted
In':‘;:':;:is average Non-interest bearing Vadab::t:lterest F'“‘:_;?;ems' Total
interest rate
2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 20%4 2015 2014 2015 2014
£000 £000 £'000 £'000 £000 £000 £'000 £'000

(1) Financial
Cash 005% 088% - - 39,159 7,31 - - 39,159 7.371
Trade debtors - - 108,861 29,986 - - - - 108,861 29,986
Disbursements - - 155216 43,653 - - - - 155,216 43,653
Other receivables - - 1,599 136 - - - - 1,599 136
Total financial
assels 265,676 73,775 39,159 7,371 - - 304,835 81,148
{n) Financial
Trade credilors
and accruals - - 169,856 40,985 - - - - 169,856 40,985
Legat creditors - - 147,225 23,701 - - - - 147,225 23,701
Non-interest
bearing vendor
liabilibes -
acquisitions - - 6,159 5,180 - - - - 6,159 $,190
Provisions - - 10,518 2,942 - - - - 10,519 2,942
Other current
liablibes 445% 445% . - 5,352 5,600 - - §,352 5,600
Hire purchase
liabilty 359% 7.42% - - - - 148 374 148 3r4
Cash advances -
fixed rate 137% 24%% - - - - 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000
Cash advances -
variable rate 1.99% 302% - - 282,760 19,300 - - 282,760 19,300
Totat financial
habilities 333,759 72,818 288,112 24,900 25,148 25374 647,019 123,092
* = unaudited
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Note 29: Financial Risk Management {(continued)
lv)  Interest rate risk (continued)

Effective average fixed Notional principal

Maturity of notionat amounts interest rate payable value
2015 2014 2015 2014
£'000 £'000
Unaudited Unaudited
0Olo 2 years 1.18% 418% 10,000 -
2to S years 1.50% 202% 15,000 25,000
25,000 25000

The net effechve vanable interest rate borrowings (i e unhedged debt) expose the Group to Interest rate risk which
will impact future cash flows and interest charges and are indicated by the following Interest rate financial habilities

2015 2014
£°000 £'000

Floating rate Instruments:
Unhedged cash advances/bils of exchanges 282,760 19,300
282,760 19,300

Interest rate swaps are measured at fair value with gamns and losses taken to the cash flow hedge raserve until such
time as the profit or loss associated with the hedged nsk 15 recegnised in the consolidated stalement of
comprehensive Income Given the malching of the hedge settlemants with the payment of inlerest expense on the
hedged borrowings, the balance in the reserve attributable to interest rate swaps is generally minimal

Interes! rate sensitivily

If interest rates were to increass/decrease by 100 basls paints from rates used to determine falr values as at the end
of the reporting period, assuming all other vanables that might impact on fair value remain constant, then the impact
on profit for the year and equity is as fallows

2015 2014
£'000 £'000
Unaudited
+/- 100 basis points’
Impact on profit afler tax - -
Impact on equily 750 788
v) Forelgn exchange risk

The Group Is exposed to currency risk on services income, expenses, receivables and borrowings that are
dsnominated in a curency other than raspective functional currencies of the Group entities The major functional
currency Is Stering (GBP)

In relation to recognised assels and Liabiities denominated in a currency other than the entity's functional cumency,
the Group hedges all foreign currancy exposures via a natural hedge.

Farelign currency net investment translation risk relating to the acquisition of Slater Gordon Solutfons 1s partally
hedged through borrowings denominated m GBP, resulling in an overall reduction in the net assels that are
translated. The remaining translation exposure is not hedged
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Note 30: Fair Value Measurements
i) Falr value hierarchy

Refar to Note 2 (d) for discussion on the farr value hierarchy

30 June 2015 Level 1 Level 2 tevel 3 Total
Derivatives designated as hedging Instruments £'000 £000 £'000 £000
Financial habilities
Denvative financial instruments ~ interest rate swaps - 176 - 176
- 176 - 176
30 June 2014 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Unaudited
Derivatives designated as hedging Instruments £000 £000 £'000 £000
Financial habilities
Denvative financtal instruments — interest rate swaps - 145 - 145
- 145 - 145
30 June 2015 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assets at amortised cost £'000 £000 £'000 £000
Financial assels
Trade and other receivables - . 264.077 264,077
- - 264,077 264,077
Financial liabiittes
Trade Creditors® - - 169,856 169,856
Legal Creditors - - 147,225 147,225
Vendor Liabilities — acquisitions - - 6,159 6,159
Borrowings " 307,760 - 307,760
Finance Lease Liability - 148 - 148
- 307,908 323,240 631,148
30 June 2014 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Unaudited
Financlal assets at amortised cost £'000 £000 £000 £'000
Financral assels
Trade and other recevables - - 73,639 73,639
- - 73,639 73,639
Financial liabifities
Trade Creditors® - - 40,985 40,985
Lega! Creditors - - 23,701 23,701
Vendor Liabilities - acquisitions - - 8,239 8,239
Bunnwings - 44,300 - 44,300
Finance Lease Liability - 374 . 374
- 44,674 72,925 117,599

*Accruad expensss that are not firancial liabilities are excluded
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Note 30: Fair Value Measurements (continued)
i) Valuatien techniques and inputs used in Level 2 and 3 falr value measurements

The fair value of the interest rate swaps is measured with referance to market data which can be used to estimate
future cash flows The kay input into this valuation is the Interest rate swap revaluation stalement as provided by
Waestpac Banking Corporation and National Australia Bank

The fair value of contingent considerabon payable in a busmess combination is measured with reference to current :
fee and performance forecasts which can be used to estimate future cash flows The key inputs into this valuation are
the estimated future cash flows and the average discount rate of 8 2% used to determine the present value the future

cash flows

i) Reconclliation of recurring Level 3 falr value movements

2015 2014

£'000 £'000
Contingent Consideration Unaudited
Opening balance - 2,612
Acquisitions - -
Payments - .
Adjustment o contingent consideration - (2,612)
Interest - .
Exchange differences : -
Closmg halance - -

There has been no change in the range of undiscounted contingent consideration outcomes duning the year

Iv)Sensitivity analysis for recurring Level 3 fair value measurements

A reasonable mavement in the unobservable inputs would not significantly impact the fair value of contingent
considerabon as at the end of the reporting period and therefore not impact profit after tax and equity

Note 31: Subsequent Events

An impaiment review has been performed at 31 December 2015 by Slater & Gordon Limited, and additional
impairment has been recorded on the SGS acquisition of £132 5m (refer to note 11) and an impairment of £4 6m has
been recorded on the goodwill associated with the Russell Jones and Walker acquistion These are considered to
be non-adjusting post balance sheet events
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Note 2015 2014
£'000 Restated
£'000
Fixed assets
Intangible assets 3 132 143
Investments 4 267,277 3.587
267,409 3,730
Current assets
Debtors due in lass than one year 5 290 121
Debtors due in more than ane year 5 350,454 113,201
Cash at bank and in hand 4,427 104
355,17 113,426
Credltors: amounts falling due within one yoar -] (3,540) {7,097)
NET CURRENT ASSETS 351,631 108,329
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES 619,040 110,059
Creditors. amounts falling due after more than one year 7 {375,595) {110,156)
Net Assats/{liabilities) 243,445 {97}
Caplital and reserves
Called up share capital 8 448,170 -
Profit and loss account 8 {204,725) (97)
Shareholders’ funds/{deficit) 9 243,445 (87)

The accompanying notes on pages 86 to 70 form an integral part of these financial statements

The financial stalements were approved by the board of directors and authonsed for issue on 31 March 2016

They were signed on its behalf by

K Fowlie
Director
Company number 07895497
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Note 1: Accounting Policies
Accounting policies

{a) Basls of accounting
The financial statements are prepared under the histonical cost eonvention.
{b) Compliance with accounting standards

The financal stalements are prepared in accordance with applicable United Kingdom Accounting Standards (United
Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice), which have been applied consistently (except as otherwise

stated)

The company has taken advantage of the exemption in FRS1 {Ravised 1936) from the requirement to praduce a
cash flow statement on the grounds that it 1s a subsidiary undertakung where 90 per cent or more of the voting righls
are controlled within the group

{c) Going concem

The cash flow forecast has been reviewed for the penod of 12 months following the signing of the financial
statements Based on this review and the net current and total assets at the period end, it is appropriate to adapt the
going concern assumplion in preparing these accounts

{d) Turnover

Management fees are recognised on a recelvable basis netof VAT The total Wurnover of the company for the period
has been denved from its principal activity wholly undertaken in the United Kingdom

(e) Goodwill

Goodwill representing the excess of the consideration for an acquired undertaking, or acquired trade and assets,
compared with the fair value of net assets acquired is capitatised and wntten off evenly over the estimated useful iife
of 15 years

In the opinion of the directors this represents the periods over which the goodwill is expected to give nse to economic
benefits Goodwill is reviewed for impairment at the end of the first full financial year following the acquisiton and in
olher periods if events or changes tn circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable

(n Investments

Fixed asset investmenls are stated at cost less provision for diminution in value

{g) Penslons

The company operates a defined contribution scheme for the benefit of its employees Contnbutions payable are
charged to the profit and loss account in the penod they are payable

{h) Deferred taxation

Deferred taxation is provided at appropnate rates on all iming differences using the itability method Deferred tax
assels are only recognised where the likelihcod of recovery is certain,

(i) Forelgn currency translation

Monetary assets and liablibes denominaled in foreign currencies are translated into sterling at the rates of exchange
ruling at the balance shest date Transactions in foreign curencies are recorded at the rate ruling at the date of the
transactons All differences are taken to the profit and loss account

)] Operating loss

No auditors' remuneration has baen charged to the company, the full group audit cast has been bome by Slater &
Gordon (UK) LLP,
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Note 1: Accounting Policies (continued)

{k) Restatement

Duning the year, the company reassessed its accounting treatment of deferred consideration payable in the cantext of
s acquisition of legal service practices This reassessment has taken into account an analysis of histoncal
acquisitons where cash and share-based consideration payable to the vendor pancipals of businesses acquired 1s
deferred

Historically, all cash payments and share issues o vendors, whether restrained, deferred, contingent or otherwise,
have been treated as consideratton for the relevant business acquisition

The company has now carefully considered the appropnate treatment of these paymenis by reference to the Group
policy on Business Combinations with regard to the treatment of specific components of deferred cansideration
Group policy requires that fransactions remunerating employees or former awners of the acquired business for future
services be trealed as separale {ransactions that are not to be included in the acquisition.

An assessment has been made in relation to those arrangements that include contingent consideration to vendors of
the business that are subject to se-called "bad leaver” provisions

Included in the terms of a number of purchase agreements entered into by the LLP is an amangement whereby the
payment of cash consideration to and/or the retention of share-based consideration by the vendors of acquired
entties is contingent upon the relevant vendors remaining with the LLP for a defined penod  If a vendor ceases to
rematn with the LLP for the prescnbed penod, the vendor may forfeit its entitlement to payment of the cash
consideration and/or its ability to retain its share-based consideration, at the discretion of the LLP,

In ight of our assessment, we have now carrected and restated the accounting treatment of deferred consideration
payable These arrangements will be deemed to be “separate transactions” for accounting purposes, the efiect of
which is that they are treated as payments to former owners, to be expensed

30 June 2014 30 June 2014
impact on Profit & Loss account Reported Restatements Restated
£000 £000 £000
Tax on profit on ordinary actvities {782) (313) (1,0086)
Profit /{Loss) for the financial period (972) {313) (1.286)
Impact on the Balance Sheet
Creditors amounts falling due within one year (6,784) {313) (7,008)
NET CURRENT ASSETS 106,642 (3t3) 106,329
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT
LIABILITIES 110,372 (313) 110,059
Net Assets 215 (313) (97)
Profit and loss account 216 (313) {97)
Shareholders' funds 216 (313) (97)

Note 2: Parent Entity Results

As permitted by the exemption in Section 408(2) of the Companies Act 2006, the Company has not presented its
own profit and loss account. The loss for the year was £204.6milion (restated 2014.£1 28milion) There were no
recogrised galns and losses other than those recognised in the profit and loss account.

The auditor's remuneration for audit services to the Company is bome by the Group
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Note 3: Intangible Fixed Assets

2015 2014
£'000 £000
Cost
At 1 July 167 167
Amortisation
At 1 July 24 13
Charge for the year 11 11
At 30 June a5 24
Net Book Value 132 143
Note 4: Investments
Unlisted Unlisted
Investment  Investment
2015 2014
£'000 £000
Cost
At 1 July 3,587 3,587
Acquisttion dunng the penod 468,141 -
Impairment {204,451) -
Cost at 30 June 267,277 3,587

The above acquisition relates to the Slater Gordon Solutions group of companies that were acquired from Quindel| plc,

Holdings of mora than 20%

The company holds more than 20% of the capital of the following businesses

Shares held
Business name Country of incorporation Class %
New Claims Direct Limited England and Wales Ordinary 1000
4 t_egal Solutions Lunuted Engtand and Wales Ordinary 1000

The company has a beneficial intarest in the profits of Slater & Gordon (UK) LLP The profit share is recognised when the
Company has an unconditional right to payment

The principal aclvity of these undertakings for the last financial year was as follows

Business name Principal activity

Stater & Gordon (UK} LLP Provision of consumer and business legal advice

New Claims Direct Limited Holding company for nghts and trademarks to the name 'Claims Diract’.
4 Legal Solutions Limited The provision of medico-legal reports.

SLATER & GORDON (UK} 1 LIMITED
Page 68




Parent Company’s Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 June 2015

Note 5: Debtors

2015 2014
£'000 £'000
Cther debtors 127 89
Prepayments and accrued income 163 32
Due in less than one year 290 121
Due in greater than one year:
Amounls due from group companies 350,454 113,201

The amounts due from Slater & Gordon {UK) LLP are repayable under terms which match the bank loans and Parent
Company loan, This means that the total loan is repayable after more than five years All inferest charged on these
loans are recharged lo Slater & Gordon (UK) LLP Durnng the year £ 4,920,995 (2014 - £4,137,244) of interest was
recharged lo Slater & Gordon (UK) LLP.

Note 6: Creditors: amounts falling due within one year

2014

2095 Restated

£'000 £'000
Trade Creditars 222 -
Corporation tax 970 799
Other taxation and social security costs 1,299 1,022
Other creditors 1,049 204
Accruals and deferred income - 1,072
Bank loans at average rale of 2 27% (2014. 1 7% abovea the LIBOR interest rate) - 4,000

3,540 7,097

Note 7: Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year

2014
2015 Restated
£000 £'000
Bank loans at average rate of 2 27% (2014. 1 7% above the LIBOR inlerest rate) 307,760 40,300
Loan from Parent Company (in AUD and GBP) (2014 2 15% above Austrakian Bank Base)
repayable by Apnl 2022 - 65,702
Amounts due to companies 67,835 4,154

375,595 110,156

The bank loan of £307,760,305 is part of the Slater & Gordon Group Ioan faciljty

2015 2014

The company's bomowings are repayable as follows* £'000 £'000
On demand or within one year - 4,000
Between one and two years - 24,000
Between two and five years 307,760 16,300
After five years - 65,702

The bank loans are also part of a syndicaled facility provided to Slater & Gordon Limited by Westpac Banking
Corporation and National Australia Bank. The facility is secured by a fixed and floating charge over the assets and
uncalled capital of Slater & Gordon Limited, Slater & Gordon (UK) LLP and Slater & Gordon {UK) 1 Limited

The company has entered into an interest rate swap to reduce the impact of any adverse movement in interest rates
on the loans borrowed from the pareni company's banks The fair value of the swap arangement at the balance
sheet dale was £176,362 (2014 - £144,699)
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Note 7: Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year (continued)

The amounts due from Slater & Gordon (UK) LLP are repayable under terms which match the bank leans and Parent
Company loan This means that the tatal loan is repayable after more than five years All interest charged on these
loans are recharged lo Slaler & Gordon (UK) LLP During the year £ 4,919,995 (2014 - £4,137,244) of interest was

recharged to Slater & Gordon {UK) LLP
Note 8. Share Capital & statement of movement in reserves

2015 2014
£ £
Allotted, called up and fully paid
448,170,021 Ordinary shares of £1 448,170,021 1
2014
2015 Restated
Movement in reserves £'000 £'000
Balance at 1 July 2014 (97) 1,189
Loss for the period (204,628) {1,286)
Batance al 30 June 2015 {204,725) {97)
Note 9: Reconciliation of movement in shareholders’ funds
2014
2015 Restated
£'000 £'000
Opening shareholders’ funds (97) 1.189
Loss far the penod {204,628) {1.286)
Shares 1ssued 448,170 -
Balance at 30 June 2015 243,445 {87)

Note 10: Contingent Liabilities

The Company is a part of a group VAT election and is therefore jointly and severally liable for the VAT liability of other
group entities. The group hablhty at 30 June 2015 was £5,965,602 (30 June 2014 - £4 467,766)

The Company is party to a £420,000,000 syndicated facility agreement dated 29 May 2015 pursuant lo which ils
ultmate parent company, Slater and Gordon Limited, Is & borrower {the “"Facildy Agreement") Pursuant to the terms
of the Facility Agreemenl, the Company has given a cross-guarantee {along with other Group Companligs) in ralation
to all iabilites outstanding under the Facility Agreement in favour of the Finance Parties (as defined under the Facility
Agreement) The Company Is also party to a debenture dated 29 May 2015 (the "Debenture”) pursuant o which the
Company (together with other Group Companies) covenants with Westpac Banking Association {acting as Secunty
Trustee for dself and the Secured Parties (as defined in the Debenture)) that it will on demand pay all llabites
outstanding under the Facility Agreement (and associated finance documents) when they are due and payable and
grants secunty over all of its assets In favour of Wesipac Banking Association (acling as Security Trustee for itself

and the Secured Parttes)

Note 11: Related party transactions

The company i1s laking advantage of the exemption granted under Financial Reporting Standard No 8, "Related
Party Transactions®, not to disclose transactions with wholly owned group companies, which are related parties
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